
                                                                  

1 
 

  

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 

7:00 PM October 23, 2019 
Vadnais Heights City Hall, Council Chambers; 800 County Road E, East, Vadnais Heights 

I. Call to Order, Chair, Jim Lindner 

II. Approval of Agenda 

III. Visitors and Presentations  

A. TEC Report and Financial – October – Paul Duxbury/Stephanie  

IV. Consent Agenda   

A. Approval of Minutes August 28, 2019  

B. Project update reports  

V. Business 

A. Administration 

1. EAW: Public Hearing and determination consideration, Res. 5 -2019 – Stephanie    

2. Approval of storm sewer utility certification lists for 2020, Res. 6 - 2019 – Stephanie  

3. MPCA/Minnesota CWP Revenue Bond, Res. 7-2019 – Authorization– Dawn  

B. Goose Lake  

1. Board review and recommendation regarding alum treatment and boating restrictions – 

Dawn/Stephanie  

C.  Wetlands 

1. Vadnais-Sucker Park RFP – Brian  

2. MN DNR CPL grant proposal for 4th and Otter Lake Road reseeding – Dawn  

3. Otter live trapping and telemetry equipment request – Dawn  

VI. Discussion  

VII. Administration Communication –MAWD – ;  North Oaks local plan: VLAWMO celebration – Nov. 14 

XI. Adjourn 

Next regular meeting: December 11th     6:15 PM  WATER MATTERS Presentation: State Climatology  

WATER MATTERS:     ROAD  SALT (link);   6:15 PM 

Brooke Asleson, MPCA – New programs, status of efforts, resources for local government 

http://www.vlawmo.org/events/2019-watershed-celebration/
http://www.vlawmo.org/events/water-matters-road-salt/


October-19 Actual 10/1/19 Actual to Date 2019 Budget
2018 carry 
over/Grants

Remaining in 
Budget

2019 Available
Act vs. 
Budget

BUDGET #

5.11 Storm Water Utility  $0 $442,299 $836,150 $0 $393,851 $836,150 53%

5.12 Service Fees $0 $500 $200 $0 ($300) $200 250%

5.13 Interest $1,045 $10,008 $1,300 $0 ($8,708) $1,300 770%

5.14 Misc. income - WCA admin & other $1 $3,802 $5,000 $0 $1,198 $5,000 76%

5.15 Other Income Grants $3,702 $26,016 $20,000 $0 ($6,016) $0

5.16 Transfer from reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL $4,748 $482,625 $862,650 $0 $380,025 $842,650 56%

3.1
3.110 Office - rent, copies, post tel supplies$1,979 $20,037 $23,700 $0 $3,663 $23,700 85%

3.120 Information Systems $467 $13,083 $22,000 $2,500 $11,417 $24,500 53%

3.130 Insurance $0 $7,444 $5,200 $400 ($1,844) $5,600 133%

3.141 Consulting - Audit $0 $6,450 $6,400 $0 ($50) $6,400 101%

3.142 Consulting - Bookkeeping $0 $563 $2,000 $0 $1,437 $2,000 28%

3.143 Consulting - Legal $0 $2,527 $4,000 $3,000 $4,473 $7,000 36%

3.150 Storm Sewer Utility $0 $1,172 $13,500 $2,000 $14,328 $15,500 8%

3.160 Training (staff/board) $0 $1,121 $4,500 $1,000 $4,379 $5,500 20%

3.170 Misc. & mileage $523 $5,138 $5,500 $1,000 $1,362 $6,500 79%

3.191 Administration - staff $24,997 $230,847 $340,260 $30,000 $139,413 $370,260 62%

3.192 Employer Liability $6,286 $64,350 $88,810 $2,500 $26,960 $91,310 70%

3.2 Monitoring and Studies 
3.210 Lake and Creek lab analysis $2,037 $12,181 $24,000 $0 $11,819 $24,000 51%

3.220 Equipment $96 $9,326 $2,000 $9,200 $1,874 $11,200 83%

3.3 Education and Outreach
3.310 Public Education $27 $5,213 $7,200 $1,500 $3,487 $8,700 60%

3.320 Marketing $29 $5,745 $7,500 $2,000 $3,755 $9,500 60%

3.330 Community Blue Ed Grant $0 $7,705 $10,000 $4,300 $6,595 $14,300 54%

$36,440 $392,902 $566,570 $59,400 $233,068 $625,970 63%

3.4 Subwatershed Activity
3.410 Gem Lake $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $1,200 $1,200

3.420 Lambert Creek $3,232 $20,971 $45,000 $50,000 $74,029 $95,000 22%

3.425 Goose Lake $1,859 $14,724 $67,000 $113,696 $165,972 $180,696 8%

3.430 Birch Lake $3,087 $34,259 $10,000 $67,423 $43,164 $77,423 44%

3.440 Gilf Black Tam Wilk Amelia $0 $0 $54,000 $0 $54,000 $54,000 0%

3.450 Pleasant Charley Deep $3,235 $10,942 $15,000 $5,000 $9,058 $20,000 55%

3.460 Sucker Vadnais $0 ($7,096) $2,000 $64,900 $73,996 $66,900 -11%

3.48 Programs
3.481 Landscape 1 $75 $3,083 $24,000 $0 $20,917 $24,000 13%

3.482 Landscape 2 $0 $10,139 $20,000 $1,500 $11,361 $21,500 47%

3.483 Project Research & feasibility $6,804 $28,532 $14,000 $30,000 $15,468 $44,000 65%

3.470 Facilities Maintenance $0 $2,996 $5,000 $27,172 $29,176 $32,172 9%

3.5 Regulatory
3.510 Engineer Plan review $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 0%

Total CIP & Program $18,292 $118,551 $259,200 $359,691 $500,340 $618,891 19%

Total of Core & CIP $54,733 $511,453 $825,770 $419,091 $733,408 $1,244,861 41%

Fund Balance 9/1/2019 10/1/2019 Restricted funds 10/1/2019

4M Account $294,320 $227,460 Mitigation Savings $29,649

4M Plus Savings $409,163 $409,803 Term Series (3/28/19) $0
Total $703,483 $637,263

INCOME 

EXPENSES
Operations & Administration

Total Core functions: Ops, Monitoring, Education
Capital Improvement Projects and Programs



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 12:24 PM

Profit & Loss 10/03/2019

September 14 through October 11, 2019 Cash Basis

Sep 14 - Oct 11, 19

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Mitigation Interest 1.46

5.1 · Income

5.13 · Interest 1,044.96

5.15 · Other Income Grants 3,702.80

Total 5.1 · Income 4,747.76

Total Income 4,749.22

Gross Profit 4,749.22

Expense

3.1 · Administrative/Operations

3.110 · Office

Copies 103.82

Phone/Internet/Machine Overhead 275.00

Postage 60.45

Rent 1,540.00

Supplies 0.00

Total 3.110 · Office 1,979.27

3.120 · Information Systems

IT Support 467.00

Software 0.00

Total 3.120 · Information Systems 467.00

3.160 · Training (staff/board) 0.00

3.170 · Misc. & mileage 522.54

3.191 · Employee Payroll

payroll 24,996.80

Total 3.191 · Employee Payroll 24,996.80

3.192 · Employer Liabilities

Admin payroll processing 44.92

Administration FICA 1,851.71

Administration PERA 1,874.76

Insurance Benefit 2,514.98

Total 3.192 · Employer Liabilities 6,286.37

Total 3.1 · Administrative/Operations 34,251.98

3.2 · Monitoring and Studies

3.210 · Lake & Creek lab analysis 2,037.00

3.220 · Equipment 95.95

Total 3.2 · Monitoring and Studies 2,132.95

3.3 · Education and Outreach

3.310 · Public Education 26.78

3.320 · Marketing 29.00

3.330 · Community Blue Education Grant 0.00

Total 3.3 · Education and Outreach 55.78



3.4 · Capital Imp. Projects/Programs

3.420 · Lambert Creek Restoration

Whitaker Wetlands 3,232.49

Total 3.420 · Lambert Creek Restoration 3,232.49

3.425 · Goose Lake

WB Funding - Goose subshed 1,858.50

Total 3.425 · Goose Lake 1,858.50

3.430 · Birch Lake

4th & Otter project 3,087.00

Total 3.430 · Birch Lake 3,087.00

Total 3.4 · Capital Imp. Projects/Programs 8,177.99

3.48 · Programs

3.481 · Landscape 1 - cost-share 75.16

3.483 · Project Research & feasibility

Bacteria Project 959.80

3.483 · Project Research & feasibility - Other 5,844.33

Total 3.483 · Project Research & feasibility 6,804.13

Total 3.48 · Programs 6,879.29

Total Expense 51,497.99

Net Ordinary Income -46,748.77

Net Income -46,748.77



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 12:26 PM

Check Detail 10/03/2019

September 14 through October 11, 2019
Type Num Date Name Item Account Paid Amount Original Amount

 

Check EFT 09/17/2019 further Checking - 1987 -8.00

 

Insurance Benefit -8.00 8.00

TOTAL -8.00 8.00

 

Check EFT 09/30/2019 Reliance Standard Checking - 1987 -184.38

 

Insurance Benefit -184.38 184.38

TOTAL -184.38 184.38

 

Check 4796 10/11/2019 City Of Roseville Checking - 1987 -467.00

 

IT Support -467.00 467.00

TOTAL -467.00 467.00

 

Check 4797 10/11/2019 Regents of the University of Minnesota Checking - 1987 -2,801.49

 

Whitaker Wetlands -2,801.49 2,801.49

TOTAL -2,801.49 2,801.49

 

Check 4798 10/11/2019 SEH Checking - 1987 -4,919.93

 

3.483 · Project Research & feasibility -4,919.93 4,919.93

TOTAL -4,919.93 4,919.93

 

Check 4799 10/11/2019 Barr Engineering Co Checking - 1987 -5,780.90

 

3.483 · Project Research & feasibility -924.40 924.40

WB Funding - Goose subshed -1,858.50 1,858.50

4th & Otter project -2,998.00 2,998.00

TOTAL -5,780.90 5,780.90

 

Check 4800 10/11/2019 RMB Environmental Laboratories, Inc. Checking - 1987 -2,468.00

 

3.210 · Lake & Creek lab analysis -1,019.00 1,019.00

3.210 · Lake & Creek lab analysis -468.00 468.00

3.210 · Lake & Creek lab analysis -550.00 550.00

Whitaker Wetlands -431.00 431.00

TOTAL -2,468.00 2,468.00

 

Check 4801 10/11/2019 Stephanie Oliver McNamara Checking - 1987 -234.50

 

Insurance Benefit -135.50 135.50

Insurance Benefit -99.00 99.00

TOTAL -234.50 234.50

 

Check 4802 10/11/2019 City of White Bear Lake Checking - 1987 -30,856.29

 

payroll -24,996.80 24,996.80



Administration FICA -1,851.71 1,851.71

Administration PERA -1,874.76 1,874.76

Insurance Benefit -2,088.10 2,088.10

Admin payroll processing -44.92 44.92

TOTAL -30,856.29 30,856.29

 

Check 4803 10/11/2019 Peter Helgeson Checking - 1987 -75.16

 

3.481 · Landscape 1 - cost-share -75.16 75.16

TOTAL -75.16 75.16

 

Check 4804 10/11/2019 Dawn Tanner Checking - 1987 -81.20

 

3.170 · Misc. & mileage -81.20 81.20

TOTAL -81.20 81.20

 

Check 4805 10/11/2019 Tyler J Thompson Checking - 1987 -105.62

 

3.170 · Misc. & mileage -105.62 105.62

TOTAL -105.62 105.62

 

Check 4806 10/11/2019 Burns & McDonnell Checking - 1987 -959.80

 

Bacteria Project -959.80 959.80

TOTAL -959.80 959.80

 

Check 4807 10/11/2019 City of Vadnais Heights Checking - 1987 -1,979.27

 

Rent -1,540.00 1,540.00

Phone/Internet/Machine Overhead -200.00 200.00

Phone/Internet/Machine Overhead -75.00 75.00

Postage -60.45 60.45

Copies -103.82 103.82

TOTAL -1,979.27 1,979.27

 

Check 4808 10/11/2019 Brian Corcoran Checking - 1987 -161.24

 

3.170 · Misc. & mileage -161.24 161.24

TOTAL -161.24 161.24

 

Check 4809 10/11/2019 Nicholas Voss Checking - 1987 -76.66

 

3.170 · Misc. & mileage -20.88 20.88

3.310 · Public Education -26.78 26.78

3.320 · Marketing -29.00 29.00

TOTAL -76.66 76.66

 

Check 4810 10/11/2019 Stephanie Oliver McNamara Checking - 1987 -97.21

 

3.170 · Misc. & mileage -97.21 97.21

TOTAL -97.21 97.21



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 12:28 PM

Custom Transaction Detail Report 10/03/2019

September 1 through October 1, 2019 Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Clr Split Amount Balance

Sep 1 - Oct 1, 19

Credit Card Charge 09/01/2019 Google*SVCAPPS_VLAWM US Bank CC  WEB 20.83 20.83

Credit Card Charge 09/02/2019 hologram account refill US Bank CC  Hardware 30.00 50.83

Credit Card Charge 09/09/2019 Target thank you card US Bank CC 3.320 · Marketing 6.75 57.58

Credit Card Charge 09/12/2019 Landscape Restoration buckthorn removal tool US Bank CC 3.220 · Equipment 32.50 90.08

Credit Card Charge 09/17/2019 hardware hank tools for work crew US Bank CC 3.220 · Equipment 71.94 162.02

Credit Card Charge 09/17/2019 Fresh Thyme work crew snacks US Bank CC 3.170 · Misc. & mileage 22.93 184.95

Credit Card Charge 09/18/2019 hardware hank sinker testing supplies US Bank CC 3.220 · Equipment 24.01 208.96

Credit Card Charge 09/20/2019 Fresh Thyme work crew snacks US Bank CC 3.170 · Misc. & mileage 33.46 242.42

Transfer 09/20/2019 Funds Transfer US Bank CC Checking - 1987 -1,285.75 -1,043.33

Credit Card Charge 10/01/2019 Prairie Moon Nursery seed for 4th & otter US Bank CC 4th & Otter project 89.00 -954.33

Sep 1 - Oct 1, 19 -954.33 -954.33



TEC Report to the Board

October 2019

Effort 

Level

LOW 

MED

 HIGH

Oak Knoll Pond 2019

Goose Lk 

subshed project
2017-2020

Lambert Creek - 

Ditch 14, 

branches

2019

Birch Lake 2017-20

Vadnais Sucker 

Park
2018-20

Whitaker 

Wetlands
2019

Education  July-Sept

Website July-Dec

WAV June-July

Cost Share ongoing

GIS ongoing

Monitoring ongoing

WCA ongoing Season continues, reviews in progress

LeafPack macroinvertebrate volunteers (5) supporting EnviroDIY monitoring 

at flumes on Lambert Creek. Nov 6th CAC meeting. November 14th 

Watershed Celebration/volunteer banquet.

Fall E-newsletter sent out at the Beginning of October, new news articles 

posted including a summary on blue-green algae.

Processing of Goose pond bathymetry and miscellaneous projects.

LL1 grants continue to be closed out, and several are still in the works and 

incoming. LL1 budget is 56% used and LL2 has 40% remaining.

Programming with Central Middle School Bio-swale, WB School district 

curriculum planning for inclusion of watershed activities. Creation of 

groundwater activity for classes. Guide created for watershed acronyms, 

posted on "about" > "water plan". Water Matters talk: October Board 

meeting 6:15 pm

Completion 

Date

Programs & 

Projects

Season has ended, working on reports/data analysis

Staff working with S.E.H. on Lambert Lake project costs. Replacement of 

the sheet pile in the pond and design of the meander and treatment cells 

are the focus. 

Monitoring & pathogen sampling is complete, working on reports

Programs

Outreach June-Sept

Goose Lake Lake Care Weekend in partnership with WB Schools and WB 

Public works, Oct 18-20. Mail-out to Goose Lake subwatershed to promote 

adopt-a-drain. Turf Talk completed Sept 25th at White Bear City Hall, video 

presentation posted website and youtube page. 

Results of the first round of bidding were rejected and a new project 

schedule has been set.

Comments

Projects

Barr is awaiting approval of their workplan for spent lime application and 

monitoring, and asking for an extension on their grant. Spent lime treatment is 

likely to be delayed until spring 2020.

Staff collected missing pond bathymetry data for the Goose subwatershed and 

submitted to Barr. Barr is finalizing the H&H and P8 modeling and whittling down 

the recommended BMP list from 12 possible projects.

Grant through Great River Greening for AIS removal and habitat restoration in 

select areas of Vadnais Sucker park is moving forward to LCCMR.  RFP's for 

wetland assessment work are in and under review



TEC Report to the Board

October 2019

SLMPs 2019

Budget June 2019

Administr

ation
Sept. 2018

SSU ongoing

Water 

Plan
ongoing

CD's 4M Term Series

Maturity Rate

4M Plus (1.23) Total Term series

$409,804 $637,265

Budget 

Summary

Actual Expense 

YTD

2019 Budget 

amended

Remaining 

in Budget
% YTD

Operations $392,902 $625,970 $233,068 63%

CIP $118,551 $618,891 $500,340 19%

Total $511,453 $1,244,861 $733,408 41%

The  Water Plan Amendment was adopted by the Board. The last two 

Local Water Plans from North Oaks and White Bear Lake are remaining 

for approval  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY as of 10/1/2019

4M Account (1.10)

$227,461

Admin & Operation

Surveys by RSWCD are in process W. Vadnais, Birch and Goose Lakes.  

Reports on W. Vadnais & Goose received.

The  2020 budget was approved at the June Board. The 7% increase 

should address the anticipated Lambert Lk bond among other 

expenses.  It will be used to set the 2020 SSU rate. 

The first JPA Amendment allowing us to purchase insurance through the 

League of MN Cities has been ratified and the policy requested. The 

2nd JPA Amendment allowing the revenue bond is in process.

2020 budget will define the SSU rates to be approved at the August 

Board meeting.



The Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 
800 East County Road E, Vadnais Heights, 55127 651-204-6070 

  Website: www.vlawmo.org; Email: office@vlawmo.org  
 

 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

August 28, 2019 
 

Attendance Present Absent 
Jim Lindner, Chair City of Gem Lake X  
Dan Jones City of White Bear Lake X  
Rob Rafferty, Secretary-Treasurer City of Lino Lakes X  
Ed Prudhon White Bear Township X  
Marty Long, Vice Chair City of North Oaks X  
Patricia Youker City of Vadnais Heights X  
    
Stephanie McNamara Administrator X  
Brian Corcoran Water Resources Mgr. X  
Dawn Tanner 
Nick Voss  

Program Development Coord. 
Education & Outreach Coord. 

X 
X 

 

Tyler Thompson GIS Watershed Tech. X  
 
Others in attendance: Paul Duxbury (VLAWMO TEC commissioner & rep.) 
 
I.  Call to Order  

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm by Chair Lindner. 
II. Approval of Agenda 

The agenda for the meeting was presented with no changes proposed. 
A motion was made by Rafferty and seconded by Jones to approve the meeting agenda as 
presented. Vote: all aye. Motion passed.  

III. Visitors and Presentations 
A. TEC Report to the Board, August 2019 Finance Report, and TEC Appointments 
Duxbury presented the TECs’ operations and recommendations to the Board from their August 
meeting. McNamara presented the August Finance Report. 

IV. Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes 
The minutes from the June 26th, 2019 Board meeting are placed on the consent agenda for 
approval. 
A motion was made by Jones and seconded by Prudhon to approve the June 26, 2019 meeting 
minutes, as presented. Vote: all aye. Motion passed.  

V. Business 
 A. Administration 

1. Approval of storm sewer utility rates for 2020 
The 2020 storm sewer utility rates are based on the budget approved at the June 2019 
Board meeting, and reflect an increased budget of 7.69% over 2019. The proposed 2020 
rates are $50.40 per unit or $72.96/acre, depending on land use type. VLAWMO is no longer 
drawing from its reserves to fund programs, CIPs, and maintenance. The rates include a 
0.5% buffer to account for parcel changes, manual overrides, and delinquent payments. Staff 
is recommending approval of Resolution 03-2019, setting the storm sewer utility rates for 
2020. 

 
A motion was made by Jones and seconded by Youker for approval of the 2020 VLAWMO 
storm sewer utility rates. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 



VLAWMO Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 28, 2019 
 

2 
 

2. Joint Powers Agreement 
The second amendment to the VLAWMO JPA was distributed to all 6 member JPA 
municipalities following the June Board meeting, and all 6 members have authorized and 
signed the amended JPA. Following this execution, the VLAWMO attorney is proceeding in 
building a revenue bond note to secure the MPCA loan for the Lambert Lake project. 
 
3. MPCA/Minnesota CWP Loan Agreement 
The maintenance portion of the Lambert Lake project, determining the necessary depth of 
replacement sheetpile, and determining of dredging is nearly complete. Maximum sheetpile 
depth has been determined at 32 feet, and dredging has been deemed unnecessary, as 
current pond storage remains greater than original designed volume. To enable release of 
funds and enter into the loan agreement, the Board must approve and authorize the Chair to 
sign the Loan Agreement. The loan amount will also increase from $400,000 to $500,000. 
Staff recommends the Board approve the Minnesota CWP Loan Agreement and authorize the 
Board Chair to sign the Agreement. 
 
A motion was made by Youker and seconded by Jones for approval of the Minnesota CWP 
Loan Agreement and authorize Chair Lindner to sign the Agreement for loan acceptance. 
Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 

B. Goose Lake  
1. Request to conduct follow-up fish survey 
After a bullhead removal in 2013 & 2014, the bullhead population in East Goose Lake was 
reduced by 75%. A fish survey in fall 2017 confirmed that the reduced population had been 
sustained in East Goose. Staff is requesting a follow-up survey be authorized by the Board to 
provide supporting assurance that the bullhead population is remaining reduced for 
favorable conditions for an alum treatment. Staff requests authorization to hire Blue Water 
Science to conduct a fish survey on East Goose Lake either in fall 2019 or spring 2020 for 
the cost of $3,600. 
Discussion: Jones asked whether it would be worth it to test fish tissue for contaminants and 
toxicology. Rafferty and Prudhon supported this. Long questioned what the use of testing 
would be of use for. Jones proposed possible implementation of warnings and signage 
around the lake if toxicology results are positive. 
 
A motion was made by Jones and seconded by Rafferty to hire Blue Water Science to conduct 
a fish survey in East Goose Lake for fall of 2019 or spring 2020, with the friendly 
amendment of adding toxicity testing for any applicable fish. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
2. Formal recommendation to the City of White Bear Lake 
Staff has prepared a formal document for recommendation of boating restrictions for 
implementation on East Goose Lake if an alum treatment is applied, as requested by City of 
White Bear Lake staff. If applied, boating restrictions may help protect and preserve the 
effects of an alum treatment for greater longevity and investment protection. To enforce 
these restrictions, the City would need to impose a formal ordinance with specific guidelines. 
Staff requests that the Board discuss, accept or revise, and authorize providing a formal 
recommendation to the City of White Bear Lake specifying allowable activity on the lake 
following an alum treatment. 
Discussion: Board members discussed that if VLAWMO is spending the money for improving 
the Lake, a restriction would likely increase a treatments’ effectiveness and logevity. It was 
discussed having a no-wake zone versus no motorized boating, and no-wake was agreed to 
be too difficult to enforce. 
 



VLAWMO Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 28, 2019 
 

3 
 

A motion was made by Rafferty and seconded by Jones to authorize staff to submit the 
formal recommendation for a boating ordinance on East Goose Lake to the City of White 
Bear Lake for their consideration. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 

 
C. Wetlands 

1. Vadnais-Sucker Park RFP 
This will be the first phase in multi-year project to conduct a level 2 wetland delineation and 
MNRAM assessment on VLAWMO wetlands within the watershed for a comparison of 
condition to the original VLAWMO wetland inventory. Proposals for Phase I will be available 
for consideration at the October Board meeting, as RFPs have been released. 
2. Wetland monitoring cameras and amphibians 
Tanner overviewed results from the series of amphibian and remote camera monitoring that 
was conducted this spring and summer. 8 different species were detected, and data layers 
and final reports will be compiled this fall and made available on VLAWMO’s website. Results 
from these surveys will help inform and identify suitable wetland areas for restoration. Data 
and information will be compiled during the fall and winter. 
3. Wetland health and compiling data layers 
Tanner obtained a license from the DNR for species of concern within VLAWMO, and will be 
used for staff management and conservation efforts. Staff is authorized to use the data for 2 
years and may not publish or distribute the data. 
4. Yellow iris removal permit request 
Staff surveyed and mapped invasive Yellow iris lotions on Deep Lake. MN DNR is supportive 
of our efforts to identify Yellow iris and work to remove this species. The TEC also 
recommends having VLAWMO pursue a removal permit to the Board. We would conduct 
Yellow iris removal with either a small group of interns or a team of volunteers, continuing to 
partner with NOHOA. Staff and TEC recommend that the Board support VLAWMO applying for 
a removal permit for Yellow iris and pursuing removal in partnership with North Oaks during 
2020. 
 
A motion was made by Rafferty and seconded by Jones to authorize staff to apply for a MN 
DNR permit for Yellow iris removal in partnership with North Oaks Homeowners Association 
in 2020. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
5. Flowering rush update 
Flowering rush is an AIS reported on Amelia Lake previously. Reports are quite old but were 
confirmed by USGS and MN DNR. Staff surveyed Amelia for Flowering rush. None was 
detected. CWMA advises us to resurvey next year during June or July to determine if the 
report was inaccurate or if Flowering rush is no longer present. 
6. Proposed otter project 
Tanner presented a proposed project partnering with the University of Minnesota, MN DNR, 
MN Zoo, and others to conduct live trapping and telemetry activities to learn more about 
critical wetland habitat areas. Staff and TEC recommend that the Board support the otter live 
trapping and telemetry project partnering with University of Minnesota veterinarians, FWCB 
students, MN DNR, the MN Zoo, and others to study otter habitat and health in the 
watershed. This project includes possible funding (small grants) in partnership with the MN 
Zoo and others. 
 
A motion was made by Rafferty and seconded by Jones to support the proposed otter project 
and partnerships. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
 
 
 



VLAWMO Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 28, 2019 
 

4 
 

 D. Birch Lake Contractor for 4th & Otter project bid consideration 
The 4th & Otter iron enhanced sand filter project plans were finalized and the project was put out for 
bid mid-August. Grant funding for project construction is $97,000 and the lowest acceptable bid 
came in at nearly $139,000. It is not in VLAWMO’s budget to accept the bid and pay the difference in 
funding. In their memo regarding bids, Barr Engineering recommends rejecting all bids from this first 
round and resubmitting the project for bid in winter 2020 for a contractor selection at the February 
26, 2020 Board meeting for a spring construction. Following Barr’s recommendation, staff 
recommends rejecting all bids and resubmitting the project for bid in early winter 2020. 
 
A motion was made by Rafferty and seconded by Youker to reject all 5 of the received bids for the 
Birch Lake Iron Enhanced Sand Filter and to resubmit for bids in the early winter with contractor 
selection at the February Board meeting. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 

 
 E. Education 

1. Road Salt Symposium sponsorship 
The annual road salt symposium is being held at Jimmy’s Event Center in Vadnais Heights 
this year, and staff supports a sponsorship of $2,500 to support the event using funds from 
the Education & Outreach: MS4 engagement line item budget. 
A motion was made by Prudhon and seconded by Youker to approve $2,500.00 in funding to 
sponsor the Road Salt Symposium. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
2. Community Blue: Creative Landscaping update 
VLAWMO Master Water Stewards hosted a public tour on August 24th, and their landscape 
project has been completed and finalized. Future guidelines for cost provisions pertaining to 
Master Water Steward projects are being sent to the Policy & Personnel Committee. 
3. Water Matters: October 
Brooke Asleson will be the speaker at the October Water Matters to cover the latest efforts 
on chloride reduction and how local municipalities can be aware and support the metro-wide 
effort to reduce chloride use. The presentation will take place on October 23rd before the 
Board meeting at 6:15 pm. 

F. Cost Share Program 
1. Landscape Level 2 – Matuzak on Koehler, VH 
Staff received an application for a Landscape Level 2 grant this month for a project staff has 
been working with the homeowner and Outdoor Lab with since this spring. Most all Level 2 
grants are in public places, but this project drains directly to Lambert Creek and is in the 
targeted priority Lambert Creek subwatershed. The project would directly reduce nutrient 
loading and volume that exits to the Creek. The homeowner has agreed to make the project 
available for educational purposes, tours, and events. The total project cost is $15,930.75, 
and if approved, grant funding would cover 75% of the project total, with the remaining 
$4,002.75 being paid by the homeowner as a 25% match. The TEC recommended the 
project for funding at their August meeting, and staff is recommending approval of the 
application and the project for funding in the amount of $11,928.00, with the $4,002.75 
match from the homeowner. 
 
A motion was made by Rafferty and seconded by Jones to authorize the funding of LL2 2019-
01 in the amount of $11,928.00. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
2. Boat Works shoreline restoration, West Goose 
McNamara presented the issue of shoreline erosion at the White Bear Boat Works property 
on West Goose Lake. They feel excessive wave action has caused their shoreline to erode 
even further since rip rap had been place there several years ago. The vegetation is also 
mowed right up to the shore. This could either be a place for a VLAWMO Level 2 cost share 
grant or using VLAWMO CIP funds. Design has yet to be completed for the site, so cost is 



VLAWMO Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 28, 2019 
 

5 
 

currently unknown. Staff is asking the Board to discuss how to pursue the issue, either as a 
cost share grant partner, or with CIP funds.   
Discussion: Board directed staff to look into possible shoreline restoration projects to armor 
the shore to halt further land and soil loss on the southwest shoreline of West Goose Lake. 

VI. Operations and Administration – Reports 
 A. Project Updates 

1. Remaining lake survey updates 
RSWCD has one remaining survey to complete for 2019- a macrophyte survey on Birch Lake. 
The timing of this survey will replicate what’s been done in the past to catalogue and quantify 
aquatic species in the Lake. All other surveys have been completed for 2019 with Reports 
provided to VLAWMO. These Reports will be available to viewing on VLAWMO’s website. 
2. Great River Greening proposal progress with LCCMR 
The GRG grant has a recommended funding amount of $750,000, though it is uncertain how 
much of this funding will be applied to VLAWMO’s portion of the restoration for the Sucker-
Vadnais Park area. GRG will keep staff informed as the funding package moves forward and 
as they receive more information. 
3. North Oaks chain of lakes carp survey and presentation in NO 
Three days of electroshocking have been completed on Pleasant Lake, as part of the survey. 
100 carp tagged was the goal for the survey, however, after 3 days of electroshocking, the 
number fell short of this goal. To reach 100 fish tagged and tracked, staff is recommending 
additional funding to complete one more round of surveying. Carp solutions will be 
presenting the project on November 6th at the North Oaks Community Room, slated to start 
at 6:30 pm. 
A motion was made by Jones and seconded by Youker to approve up to $2,000 for a final 
carp survey run. 

VIII. Discussion 
 None. 
IX. Administration Communication 

 1. West Vadnais EAW 
Though the Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed District (RWMWD) has opted not to pursue 
a boundary change to include West Vadnais Lake in their watershed, the Environmental 
Assessment Worksheet (EAW) to lower the Lake’s OHW by 0.8 feet is still proceeding. The 
EAW will be published in the EQB Monitor the week of September 9th  for public commenting. 
After the 30 days of commenting, the VLAWMO Board must act on the EAW, providing either 
a negative or positive declaration. If the Board decides that lowering the OHW will not have a 
significant impact on the Lake or surrounding wetlands, and that a larger Environmental 
Impact Statement (EIS) is unnecessary, a negative declaration may be passed. This decision 
may also be put on hold as project design details are developed. However, RWMWD would 
appreciate a ‘concept’ approval of the project. The RWMWD has funding budgeted for this 
project in 2020. 
2. MN Association of Watershed Districts (MAWD) 
Annual membership dues for Water Management Organizations (WMOs) will remain at $500, 
and allows for statewide communication for watersheds and as a public voice. Training for 
Board members and staff on technical processes and policy areas is provided, and the 
annual conference and trade show will take place on December 5 – 7. There is also a 
Governance 101 training available on watershed structure and law on September 12th & 
13th. Any interested Board members are encouraged to attend, and as of now, 2 staff and 1 
Board member have expressed interest in attending. 

X. Adjourn 
A motion was made by Rafferty and seconded by Jones to adjourn at 8:59 pm. Vote: all aye. Motion passed. 
Minutes compiled and submitted by Tyler Thompson. 



Project Update Reports – October 23, 2019 Board Meeting 

1. Goose Lake Fish Survey, Fish Tissue Analysis: 
Goose fish survey was complete the week of September 19th by staff and Blue Water 
Science. 4 trap nets were set on East Goose and 2 trap nets on West Goose. Net catches 
were drastically different than the 2017 survey. 2017 had an abundance of sunfish, perch, 
crappie and some larger bass with very few bullhead. 2019 survey had an abundance of 
bullhead (3-5inch) at a rate of 400-800+ per net with few sunfish and crappie. No bass 
were sampled in 2019. Results indicate a partial fish kill at some point over the last two 
years. Bullhead management will need to be addressed. Some options are harvesting, 
stocking predator fish (bass) and aeration to reduce fish kills. The fish survey report should 
be ready within the next few months and management recommendations will be 
addressed in the report. 
 
A few fish were collected during the survey and are currently frozen for possible tissue 
analysis. The VLAWMO (Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization) Board 
recommended staff consider having some fish tested for toxins due to the history of the 
lake and the high nutrient levels. Mercury, PCB, Pesticides and RCRA metals would be 
recommended toxins to test for. Test range from $35-$175 per test. Staff recommends 
holding off on toxin testing at this point. Fish sampled in the nets were young 1-3yr old fish 
and most likely have not accumulated much in their tissues. It is recommended that a fish 
management plan be put in place first and if predator fish (example bass) are stocked in 
the lake as part of that management plan tissue test can be done in the future on those 
fish as they get older and have time to accumulate possible toxins in their tissues. 
 
2. Birch Lake – 4th & Otter Iron-Enhance Sand Filter Project Schedule Update: 

A new schedule for the project had been set and affirmed with Barr Engineering for the 
ability to begin construction of the IESF (iron-enhanced sand filter) at 4th & Otter in spring 
2020. Please find the new schedule below: 

• November 21, 2019: updated project specs and bid documents completed and 
delivered to VLAWMO 

• December 11, 2019: VLAWMO Board meeting; staff will ask Board for official 
approval and motion to resubmit for 2nd round of project bidding 

• January 6, 2020: Second round of bidding released and posted 
• January 30, 2020: closing of bidding and sealed bids opening at the Vadnais 

Heights City Hall at 10:00 am 
• February 5, 2020: Barr's Technical Memo and recommendations on bid 

selection to VLAWMO staff 
• February 14, 2020: VLAWMO TEC meeting; staffs' recommendation for 

contractor selection reviewed and official recommendation from the TEC to the 
VLAWMO Board at their February meeting 

• February 26, 2020: VLAWMO Board meeting; Board reviews and authorizes 
contractor selection for construction 

 



3. 319 Grant Notification: 

VLAWMO was selected as a priority watershed working with MPCA and EPA. VLAWMO will be part of 
the cohort of 10 small watersheds selected as priority and working closely with MPCA for funding on 
4-year intervals for a total of 16 years beginning in 2021. This is exciting news for us and will allow 
us to accomplish a lot over the course of 16 years with agency guidance and partnership. We 
appreciate the involvement of all of our partners in the review and selection process. We look 
forward to continuing and expanding upon these partnerships to accomplish new projects over the 
coming years. 

The first step of the formal process will be working closely with MPCA to establish a nine-element 
plan for the watershed. We completed a nine-element plan for the Lambert Lake project in 2019. In 
previous iterations of 319 funding, these plans were completed on a project-by-project basis 
because it is a requirement for EPA that was not adopted for the State of MN. In the new version of 
319 funding, the nine-element plan will be completed at the start for all priority watersheds and used 
for the application/funding process. We look forward to starting work on this with MPCA in Feb., 
2020. 

4. Water Resources Conference and paper presented: 

The Water Resources Conference was held at River Centre in St. Paul, Oct. 15-16. VLAWMO 
presented results of lead poisoning and Trumpeter swan deaths at Sucker Channel during winter 
2018-2019. Staff are working with a local Girl Scout Troop #56087 to continue communicating 
about the issue of lead poisoning and wildlife. The Girl Scout Troop helped present the poster during 
the poster reception at the conference. The session was well attended and included a visit by Chuck 
Wiger (DFL-District 43) and Peter Fischer (DFL-43A). Both representatives are interested in learning 
more about the issue. 

5. Invasive species/site restoration efforts and UMN Service-Learning students 

VLAWMO is working on restoration of 2 sites in the watershed, both focused on water-quality and 
habitat improvement. The first site is located at 4th St. and Otter Lake Road on the parcel recently 
acquired by the City of White Bear Lake that will be adjacent to the iron-enhanced sand filter. The 
second is at City Hall in Vadnais Heights at a wooded wetland and site of species of conservation 
concern (Tubercled rein orchid and Red-shouldered hawk). 

Staff have been working with MN DNR to update records and include current species distribution 
information for species of conservation concern. 

Staff have been leading workdays to remove invasive buckthorn that had colonized that wetland 
areas and could impair optimal function of the iron-enhanced sand filter (by clogging the filter with 
woody debris and leaves).  

At 4th and Otter, staff are removing young seedlings and mature buckthorn trees, reseeded an area 
of 500 square feet, and have prepared a proposal for funding to MN DNR working with the City of 
White Bear Lake to reseed the full area. Staff will be working with the City to continue maintaining 
the site and supplementing plantings. The City Public Works agreed to haul away the large piles of 
buckthorn. Residents were alerted and invite to participate through a direct-mailing to people living 
in the immediate vicinity of the restoration project area. 



At City Hall, staff cleared a small area to establish and access location into the thick and established 
buckthorn area. They are focusing on removing large, mature buckthorn trees, especially females 
with berries. Berries are removed, bagged, and thrown away (not composted). Vadnais Heights Public 
Works is chipping the trees onsite and removing debris as it piles up near the County composting 
containers.  

Three service-learning students from the UMN are working on these and other projects. Students are 
putting in 24 hours each during fall semester as part of their Ethics in Natural Resources course. 
Additional students have contacted VLAWMO through the class and will be pursuing summer 
internships to continue restoration work. 

The Vadnais Heights fire department is working with staff to conduct a burn of prairie-seeded areas. 
Large amounts of plant material has built up over years. To improve habitat quality, especially for 
pollinators including the Rusty-patched bumble bee, prairies need to be burned. Otherwise, 
aggressive species and especially dominant grasses take over and reduce the value of that habitat. 
Staff will interseed to improve species diversity following the burn. 

6. LCCMR/Great River Greening grant update: 

This project continues to move forward with expected work to begin next fall (2020). The suite of 
projects with Great River Greening (GRG) was accepted by the legislature. The contract will not be 
signed until summer (2020), so we won’t have final news until then. The total area was reduced for 
our project from 40 acres to 20 acres at a value of ~$60,000. GRG reduced the size of our project to 
meet the request of the legislature for overall package costs. GRG would like to work with us over a 
number of years and continue to expand this restoration, so they thought it made sense to reduce 
the size in the first year in favor of a long-term plan where we can add more area over time. 
 
7. Yellow iris removal permit approved:  
 
We have an approved removal permit in place to conduct Yellow-iris removal in Deep Lake during 
summer (2020) and will work with NOHOA to incorporate volunteers in this AIS-removal effort. Yellow 
iris can be effectively removed by hand-pulling. It does not require chemical treatment. Yellow iris is 
fairly abundant on Deep and Wilkinson Lakes. It is present on Pleasant and Charley. Staff surveyed 
and created a map of known location on Deep Lake to start the removal effort. 
 
8. Blue-green algae discussion and test strip consideration:  
 
Staff reported a blue-green algae on Pleasant Lake at Charley Channel during Sept. We received 
multiple reports from residents, and a dog became sick after swimming in the channel (the dog 
recovered). SPRWS shared their report on the blue-green algae state in East Vadnais that was done 
in August. A blue-green algae bloom is regularly reported on East Vadnais in Aug./Sept. 
 
VLAWMO reported the bloom to MPCA. NOHOA alerted residents and recommended that people and 
pets stay out of the water. A blue-green algae bloom does not mean that a toxic bloom is occurring. 
Presence and timing of toxin production is difficult to predict. It is always wise to stay out of water 
that looks like it has an active blue-green algae bloom.  
 
We researched and discussed with TEC ways we could respond to possible harmful algal blooms 



(HABs) in the future. We could do HAB screens that would give us species composition of algae in 
blooms. It would not tell us if toxins are being produced. That test runs around $100 per. We could 
also consider purchasing a set of test strips that would allow us to test for 2 prominent toxins that 
are produced by HABs (microcystin and anatoxin-a). These are the same test strips that are used by 
MPCA. We would get a quantity discount at 20 strips for each for a total cost of ~$1,000. We 
propose sharing that cost and strips with NOHOA. 
 
Staff and TEC decided that it seems most prudent at this time to post known locations where blue-
green algae blooms are known to occur. The first location to address is Charley Channel because of 
recent reports and the dog that became sick. Blue-green algae blooms are also documented on 
Goose Lake and were recorded in the summer plant survey (2019) on Goose Lake. Because algae 
blooms can be sporadic and toxin production is not predictable even when a bloom is occurring, the 
group decided not to recommend purchasing testing strips. That recommendation was also 
supported by experts on harmful algal blooms at the Water Resources Conference. Toxins may not 
be produced one day and produced the next. Winds may disperse the algae bloom. Toxins may be 
produced when no visible algae bloom is detected. People and pets should stay out of the water if an 
algae bloom is suspected. VLAWMO will continue to alert residents when algae blooms are detected 
and use web and media outlets to provide information and promote awareness. 
 
9. Lambert Lake/US Army Corps of Engineers/SEH progress update: 
 
Staff and SEH met with USACE on Sept. 26 to determine permit needs, funding specifics, and 
timeframe required. SEH led the meeting and built the agenda. Staff provided reports in advance for 
review including results of sediment testing, resistivity survey, SEH recommendations and modeling 
regarding pond dredging. USACE provided guidance as to how to handle dredge material (it can be 
used onsite and does not need offsite disposal), abandoned channels (use natural landscaping and 
dredge material as much as possible; they do not need to be plugged), and how to progress in the 
permitting process. VLAWMO will handle WCA related issues; USACE will not. SEH is moving forward 
and starting to design the meander and has drafted a schedule to allow us to get to accepting bids 
by spring. VLAWMO will continue working on the range of permits that will be needed as we have 
sufficient information available. 
 
SEH schedule: 
 
60% Plans  End of October  
DNR Meeting  Early November  
90% Plans  End of November  
Pre-USACE Application Submission  End of November  
Final Plans  End of December  
DNR Permit Application Submission  End of December   
USACE Application Submission  Early January  
Plans, Specs, Permits in hand (excluding USACE)  End of February   
Open Bids  End of March  
Recommend Award  End of March 
 
10. Education and Outreach Activities:  

• Master Water Stewards graduation ceremony complete  



• VLAWMO to host 1 MWS funded by Met Council pilot program in 2019/2020 program year. 
This pilot program is a combination of Master Water Stewards and citizen advocacy 
(irrigation, lawn care, pet waste, and other behavioral and cultural practices). This will grow 
our Master Water Steward group to 3 trained volunteers.  

• LeafPAck macroinvertebrate monitoring: 4 volunteers trained for Lambert Creek EnviroDIY 
flume sampling and data collection.  

• North Oaks Company special presentation at North Oaks Golf Club 
• Newspaper publishing: Neighborhood spotlights (North Oaks News, VH Press), Faces of 

Wetlands education article (North Oaks News)  
• AFSA High School visit Oct 15th  
• Lake Care Weekend completed in partnership with WB Public Works, targeting Goose Lake 

stormdrain clean-up 
• Adopt-a-Drain: 68 drain adoptions in our watershed!  
• Adopt-a-Raingarden: One volunteer active in Fox Meadow raingarden maintenance, two at 

Gem Lake Heritage Hall, two VH city staff assisting with VH/Fire dept raingarden, Peace 
United Methodist active in replanting and weeding at Chippewa Middle School, Student 
Council active in winter maintenance for Central Middle School 

• End-of-Year evaluation survey for the public now live. Three volunteers assisting with dispersal 
and outreach.  

• Neighborhood raingarden and native plant tour completed at the end of August, 15+ 
participants  

• Raingardens 101 class: 3 public participants (sept 5) 
• Turf Talk part 2: 16 participates, WB City Hall. Guest speaker from U of M (sept 25) 
• November 6th CAC meeting 
• Nov 10th Community Blue congregation summary and celebration event  
• Nov 14th Volunteer celebration  

 
 

 



    800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 

Date: October 18, 2019 

Re: EAW for West Vadnais Lake outlet elevation change 

The EAW (link) has been published and comments have been received, see attached comments.  Two 
more pieces are coming Monday, a Summary of the Comments and Responses, and a brief Findings of 
Fact.   

Toward the first, I have asked Barr Eng. who is under contract with Ramsey Washington Metro 
Watershed District to reply to some of the comments, particularly regarding the size of the disturbed 
area, the results of modeling and the early discovery information they have been collecting for a couple 
of years.  They said they should be finished with my requests Monday and I will forward the Comments 
and Responses Summary.  Some of the Findings of Fact also await the information from Barr.  The EAW 
itself will be included by reference in the Findings of Fact so as to limit repetition of already published 
information.   

As part of the meeting, VLAWMO is required to hold a Public Comment meeting to solicit any comments 
from the public that may be offered.  Those will be added to the record of Comments and they will have 
responses as well.  After the public comment period is closed the Board is asked to consider Resolution 
05-2019, which considers whether or not a more all-encompassing EIS is needed or if the EAW with its 
appended information is sufficient.   

   

 

Staff is recommending approval of Res. 05-2019 finding the EAW, it’s appendices together with the 
supplemental Comments and responses summary and the Findings of Fact to be sufficient 
environmental review for the West Vadnais Outlet Project and No Environmental Impact Statement 
is needed.  Further, it is recommended the record of decision of this negative determination be 
distributed and published as appropriate. 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org
http://www.vlawmo.org/files/4315/6752/8030/West_Vadnais_Lake_Outlet_Project_EAW_EQB_Submittal_sm.pdf


m~ DEPARTMENT OF 
11 ADMINISTRATION 

STA TE ARC HAIEOLOG IST 

September 23, 2019 

Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 
Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 
800 County Road East 
Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 

Re: West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project, EAW 

Ms. McNamara, 

I appreciate being given the opportunity to comment on the above listed project. Our office 
recommends a qualified archaeologist conduct a survey of all areas where ground disturbing activities 
are proposed in an effort to determine if the project could damage unrecorded archaeological sites. 
Although no archaeological sites or site leads are currently recorded within the proposed project area, 
the project is located on the shore of West Vadnais Lake in an area that has a high potential to contain 
previously unrecorded archaeological sites. 

The Minnesota Historical Society maintains a list of qualified archaeologists at: 
http://www.mnhs.org/preservation/directory 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer Tworzyanski 
Assistant to the State Archaeologist 
Fort Snelling History Center 
200 Tower Avenue 
St. Paul, MN 55111 
jennifer.tworzyanski@State. MN .US 
612-970-2849 

OFFICE OF THE STATE ARCHAEOLOGIST 
FORT SNELLING HISTORY CENTER, 
200TOWERAVENUE, ST. PAUL, MN 

HTTP: / ! MN.GOV I ADMINI ARCHAEOLOGIST 



n,, DEPARTMENT OF 
ADMINISTRATION 
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE 

October 4, 2019 

Ms. Stephanie McNamara 
Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 
800 County Road E East 
Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 

RE: EAW - West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project 
T30 R22 S30, 31 
Vadnais Heights, Ramsey County 
SHPO Number: 2019-2518 

Dear Ms. McNamara: 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above project. It is being reviewed pursuant to the 
respo'nsibilities given the State Historic Preservation Office by the Minnesota Historic Sites Act and the 
Minnesota Field Archaeology Act. 

Due to the nature and location of the proposed project, we recommend that a Phase I archaeologic I 
survey be completed for the area of proposed construction. The survey must meet the requirements of 
the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Identification and Evaluation and should include an 
evaluation of National Register eligibility for any properties that are identified. For a list of consultants 
who have expressed an interest in undertaking such surveys, please visit the website I 
preservationdirectory.mnhs.org, and select "Archaeologists" in the "Search by Specialties" box. 

We will reconsid er the need for survey if the project area can be documented as previously surveyed r 
disturbed . Any previous survey work must meet contemporary standards. Note: plowed areas and I 
right-of-way are not automatically considered disturbed . Archaeological sites can remain intact beneath 
the plow zone and in undisturbed portions of the right-of-way. 

Please note that this comment letter does not address the requirements of Section 106 of the National 
Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and 36 CFR § 800. If this project is considered for federal financial 
assistance, or requires a federal permit or license, then review and consultation with our office will need 
to be initiated by the lead federal agency. Be advised that comments and recommendations provided by 
our office for this state-level review may differ from findings and determinations made by the federal 
agency as part of review and consultation under Section 106. 

If you have any questions regarding our review of this project, please contact our Environmental Revi w 
Program at (651) 201-3285. 

Sincerely, 

~ ~ 
Sarah J. Beimers 
Environmental Review Program Manager 

MINNESOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE 

50 Sherburne Avenue ■ Administration Building 203 ■ Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 ■ 651 -201 -3287 

mn.gov/admin/shpo/ ■ mnshpo(a)state.mn.us 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY ANO SERVICE PROVIDER 



m~ MINNESOTA POLLUTION 
11 CONTROL AGENCY 

520 Lafayette Road North I St. Paul, Minnesota 55 155-41 94 I 651 -296-6300 

800-657-3864 I Use your preferred relay service I in fo.pca@state.mn.us I Equal Opportunity Employer 

October 8, 2019 

Stephanie McNamara 

Administrator 
Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 
800 County Road E East 
Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 

Re: West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project Environmental Assessment Worksheet 

Dear Stephanie McNamara: 

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on the Environmental Assessment Worksheet 
(EAW) for the West Vadnais Lake Outlet project (Project) in the city of Vadnais Heights, Ramsey County, 
Minnesota. The Project consists of lowering the existing outlet to alleviate flooding in the surrounding1 

area and providing additional in-lake water storage volume. Regarding matters for which the Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) has regulatory responsibility or other interests, the MPCA staff has the 
following comments for your consideration . 

Water Resources (Item 11) 
• The EAW states the Project consists of 238.3 acres. However, the amount of land disturbance to 

occur above the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) is unclear. The National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System/State Disposal System (NPDES/SDS) General Construction Stormwater Permit 
(CSW Permit) is required for land disturbances of 1 acre or more above the OHWL. 

• West Vadnais Lake also has a construction-related impairment. Therefore, if the Project will disturb 
50 or more acres above the OHWL, the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) will need to 
be submitted for review and approval by the MPCA, prior to obtaining CSW Permit coverage. 

• Because the Project involves work near surface waters, redundant down gradient sediment controls 
will be required for disturbances within 50 feet of the existing buffers to these waters. Also, beca~se 
of the water impairment, soils will require stabilization within 7 days of temporarily or permanently 
ceasing activity on any portion of the Project site . 

• The Project involves lowering the lake outlet to provide more capacity to contain stormwater and 
prevent flooding of the existing development. Increased precipitation resulting from Minnesota's 
changing climate is likely to continue to get worse. Therefore, the city is encouraged to also consider 
implementation of volume reduction practices in the existing development by providing incentives 
for residents to install rain gardens, pervious pavements, water reuse, tree planting and other green 
infrastructure practices to reduce storm water runoff, improve water quality of the lake and also 
avoid impacts to downstream receiving waters and· residents. Questions regarding CSW Permit 
requirements should be directed to Roberta Getman at 507-206-2629 or 
Roberta .Getman@state.mn.us. 



Stephanie McNamara 
Page 2 
October 8, 2019 

Noise (Item 17) 
The MPCA agrees that no long-term impacts to noise in the area will be caused by the completion of the 
Project, but has some recommendations for construction . The MPCA recommends that all construction 
equipment be muffled, as appropriate, and that construction take place during the daytime hours {7 :00 
am to 10:00 pm), as practicable, during which time the state's noise standards are less strict. Following 
these recommendations can help maintain lower noise levels during project development. For noise 
related questions, please contact Fawkes Steinwand at 651-757-2327 or 
Fawkes.Steinwand@state.mn.us. 

We appreciate the opportunity to review this Project. Please provide your specific responses to our 
comments and notice of decision on the need for an Environmental Impact Statement. Please be aware 
that this letter does not constitute approval by the MPCA of any or all elements of the Project for the 
purpose of pending or future permit action(s) by the MPCA. Ultimately, it is the responsibility of the 
Project proposer to secure any required permits and to comply with any requisite permit conditions. If 
you have any questions concerning our review of this EAW, please contact me by email at 
Karen.kromar@state.mn.us or by telephone at 651-757-2508. 

Sincerely, 

Karen Kromar 
Project Manager 
Environmental Review Unit 
Resource Management and Assistance Division 

KK:bt 

cc: Dan Card, MPCA, St. Paul 
Roberta Getman, MPCA, Rochester 
Fawkes Steinwand, MPCA, St. Paul 
Suzanne Hanson, MPCA, Duluth 



m, 
October 8, 2019 

Tina Carstens 
Administrator 
2665 Noel Drive 

DEPARTMENT OF 
NATURAL RESOURCES 

Little Canada, MN 55117 

RE : West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project EAW 

Dear Tina Carstens, 

The Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has reviewed the Environmental Assessment Worksheet 
(EAW) for the West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project. Regarding matters for which the DNR has regulatory 
responsibility or other interests, we offer the following comments for your consideration. 

Item 11. Water Resources 

• The boundary for the public water West Vadnais Lake (PWI #62003802) on Figure 4 is inaccurately 
depicted. There are two main mapped portions of West Vadnais Lake, with the largest part of the public 
water located north of West Vadnais Boulevard, and the smaller, triangle-shaped portion of the publ/c 
water located just south of West Vadnais Boulevard. There is also a small polygon ofthe lake located on 
the northwest side of the main part of the lake, on the west side of Rice Street (see the Public Waters 
(PW) Basin and Watercourse Delineations GIS layer on the MN Geospatial Commons website for 
reference). Excavation of a channel within the triangle-shaped portion of West Vadnais Lake located 
south of West Vadnais Boulevard will need to be included in the public waters permit application for this 
project, in addition to reconstruction of the water level control structure. 

• Pages 20 - 22 describe the wetlands that were delineated in relation to the Project. Wetland 2 includes 
a portion of West Vadnais Lake, a DNR public water. This information is important to accurately discl!lss 
so that it is clear who the proper permitting authority is for proposed work (the local government unit 
for wetlands protected under the Wetland Conservation Act, or the Department of Natural Resources 
for public waters impacts). 

• While this project may not increase the rate offlow out of the outlet, please provide documentation 
that shows that the additional volume of water released to lower the lake to the new proposed outlet 
elevation will not impact structures adjac~nt to downstream waters. The Watershed Organization will 
need to work closely with local governments to ensure that possible damage does not occur due to this 
discharge. 

• Any construction dewatering that exceeds a volume of 10,000 gallons per day, or one million gallons per 
year, must be approved under a DNR Water Appropriation Permit. If the water flowing out of West 
Vadnais Lake is diverted out of the current channel ofthe outlet, then a DNR Water Appropriation 
Permit will be needed for the diversion. 

Item 13. Fish, wildlife, plant communities, and sensitive ecological features 

• The EAW states that water levels will be lowered by approximately .8 feet. Based on information 
provided to the DNR, the project is expected to take place in January or February 2020. We agree with 
the assessment in the EAW that potential impacts to wetland habitat are expected to be minimal. 
However, dropping water levels during the winter does have the potential to result in winterkill of 

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources• Ecological and Water Resources 
1200 Warner Road, St. Paul, MN 55106 



several aquatic species; this would especially be a concern if water is dropped significantly more than 
proposed. The project proposers should develop a contingency plan should water levels need to be 
lowered more than expected in order to minimize winterkill of aquatic species, as well as plans for 
responding to citizen concerns and reports of winterkill. 

On behalf of the DNR, thank you for consideration of these comments. 

Sincerely, 

/s/Rebecca Horton 
Region Environmental Assessment Ecologist 

CC: 
Jen Sorensen, Area Hydrologist 
Joe Richter, Appropriations Hydrologist 
Lisa Joyal, Endangered Species Review Coordinator 
Erica Hoaglund, Non-game Specialist 

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources• Ecological and Water Resources 
1200 Warner Road, St. Paul, MN 55106 

2 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Dear Stephanie, 

Erickson. Jeremy (CI-Stpaul) 
Stephanie McNamara 
Chen Chefei CCI-Stpaul); Roe. Justine rcI-StPaun 
RE: West. Vadnais Lake EAW comments request.ed 
Tuesday. September 17, 2019 9:58 :47 AM 

imaaeoot.pna 

We at SPRWS have had the opportunity to read through th e Environmental Assessment Worksheet 

and are satisfied with th e proposed solution of lowering th e outlet of West Vadnais by 0.8 ft to help 

mitigate the flooding in the surrounding area. 

If you have any questions or would like to discu ss this furth er, feel free to ca ll me. 

Thank you, 

Jeremy 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

Jeremy Erickson 
Water Quality Specialist II 
1900 Rice Street 
aint Paul , MN 5511 3 

Ph: 651-266- 164 1 

Jeremy. Erickson@ci .stpau I ,mo. us 

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may 
contain information that proprietary, priv ileged or confidential or otherwise lega lly exempt from disclosure. If you are 
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read , print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part 
of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies 
of the message. 

From: Stephanie McNamara <stephanie .o.mcnamara@vlawmo.org> 

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 2: 22 PM 

To: Bill Wa lsh <bwa lsh@whitebearlake.org>; Bob Kermes <rrkerm es@gmail.com>; Dan Jones 

<daniel-jones@q.com>; Ed Prudhon <ed .prudhon@whitebea rtownship.org>; Gregg Nelson 

<gnelson@cityofnorthoaks.com>; Kara Ries <KRi es@cityofnorthoaks.com>; 

lindner1858@yahoo.com; Marty Long <mllong@comcast.net >; NR Bosak <nrbosak@gmail.com>; 

Patricia Youker <patricia .youker@cityvadnaisheights. com>; Rob Rafferty <rob.rafferty@ci .lino

lakes.mn.us>; Sorensen, Jenifer (DNR) <jenifer.sorensen@ state .mn .us>; 

bob1arson444@earth link.net; KateWinsor@comcast .net; brian.corcoran@vlawmo.org; Brown, Sara h 

(CI -StPaul) <sarah .brown@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Connie Taillon <ctaillon@whitebearlake.org>; Dawn 

Tanner <dawn.tanner@vlawmo.org>; Diane Gorder <dianegorder@yahoo .com>; Gloria Tessier 

<City@gem lakemn .org>; Grisim, Jim <Jim.Grisim@gmail.com>; Erickson, Jeremy (CI-StPau l) 



<Jeremy.Erickson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Jesse Farrell <Jesse.Farrell@cityvadnaisheights.com>; Roe, 

Justine (CI -StPaul) <just ine.roe@ci .stpaul.mn.us>; king, Melissa (BWSR) 

<Melissa.King@state.mn.us>; Marty Asleson <marty.as leson@ci. lino-lakes.mn.us>; Nick Voss 

<nickvoss12@gmail.com>; Nolan Wall <nwall@cityvadnaisheights.com>; Pau l Duxbury 

<duxburys@comcast.net>; Ty ler Thompson <Tyler.Thompson@vlawmo.org> 

Cc: Nick Voss <nick.voss@vlawmo.org>; Stephanie McNamara <office@vlawmo.org>; Tyler 

Thompson <tthomps.drp@gmail.com> 

Subject: West Vadnais Lake EAW comments requested 

Greetings Board and TEC, 

Attached please find the Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) prepared by Barr Engineering 

for the project proposer, Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed District. The proposal is to lower 

the outlet of West Vadnais Lake by 0.8 feet . Comments may be addressed to me at 

stephanje.o.mcnamara@vlawmo.org. or the contact information below until Oct. 9th . Thank you for 

your attention . 

S'tep~ M cNCvtn<il¥cv 

Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 

Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization (VLAWMO) 

800 County Road E East, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 

www.vlawmo.org direct: 651-204-6073; fax : 651-204-6173 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hello Stephanie, 

Rupnpw. Alan 
stephan je.o.mcnamara@vlawmo.org 
West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project EAW - Comments 

Wednesday, October 09, 2019 9:28:25 AM 

I have the following comments regarding the EAW for your proposed project: 

1. I am in favor of the project overall. It will provide needed relief to the flooding current ly 

happening in the drainage area. 

2. Rare Species List: I have observed American White Pelicans (Pe/ecanus erythrorhynchos), MN 

Special Concern Species, using West Vadnais Lake as a migratory stopover and occasionally for 

summer nonbreeding (presumably) habitat. 

Regards, 

Alan Rupnow 

Environmental Resource Specialist 

Ramsey County Public Works 

1425 Paul Kirkwold Drive 

Arden Hills, MN 55112 

Phone: 651-266-7162 

Mobile: 651-755-4151 



October 7, 2019 

Ms. Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 
Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 
800 County Road East 
Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 

RE: West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project 
Environmental Assessment Worksheet 
City of Vadnais Heights, Ramsey County, Minnesota 
Metropolitan Council Review File No. 22346-1 
Metropolitan Council District 11 , Susan Vento 

Dear Ms. McNamara: 

The Metropolitan Council (Council) received the Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAVV) 
for the proposed West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project (Projec )' on Sep.tember 3, 2019. The Project 
proposes to modify the existing outlet of West Vadnais Lake to lower it by 0.8 feet to help 
alleviate flooding in the surrounding area and provide additional in-lake water storage during 
periods of increased area runoff. Council staff review finds that the EAW is complete and 
accurate with respect to regional concerns and does not raise major issues of consistency with 
Council policies. An EIS is not necessary for regional purposes. The following comments are 
offered for your consideration . 

Item 9- Land Use (Colin Kelly , 651-602-1361) 
The EAW aptly acknowledges the Project 's proximity to Vadnais-Snail Lake Regional Park; 
includes both "Snail Lake Regional Park trail users" and "users accessing the south entrance of 
the Vadnais-Sucker Lake Regional Park" as beneficiaries of the project;. and references the 
Ramsey County 2018 Parks and Recreation System Plan as including "(r)ecreation , flood 
management, and natural resources management goals for the Vadnais Lake segment of the 
Vadnais-Snail Lakes Regional Park." Further, the document recognizes that "Ramsey County is 
currently working on clearing culverts to help address flooded wetlands in Vadnais-Snail Lakes 
Regional Park. " 

Council staff appreciate the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 's references 
to Ramsey County plans and the actions taken by bo.th the County and Ramsey-Washington 
Metro Watershed Di~trict to address contemporary .water re~ource& ·issues it1 Hie vidnity of the 
Project. · ) · · 

390 Robert Street North I Saint Paul, MN 55101 -1805 
P. 651 .602.1000 I TTY. 651.291 .0904 I metrocouncil.org 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

~ 
METROPOLITAN 
COUNCIL 



Ms. Stephanie McNamara 
October 4, 2019 
Page 2 

This concludes the Council 's review of the EAW. The Council will take no formal action on the 
document. If you have any questions or need further information, please contact Jim Larsen PE, 
principal reviewer, at 651-602-1159. 

Sincerely, 

Angela R. Torres, AICP, Manager 
Local Planning Assistance 

cc: Tod Sherman, Development Reviews Coordinator, MnDOT - Metro Division 
Susan Vento, Metropolitan Council District 11 
,..'udy Sventer., 'Nater Rcsc:..ir:cs M3nag:, 
Corrin Wendell , Sector Representative 
Raya Esmaeili , Reviews Coordinator 

N:\CommDev\LPA\Agencies\Watershed Districts\Vadnais Lake WMO\VLAWMO EAW West VL Outlet Proj 22346-1.docx 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Wiltgen, Jennifer (pOT} 
stephan1e.o,mcnamara@v!awmo.ora 
tina.carstens@rwmwd.org: Moynihan. Debra mon: Swenson, Jason mOT): Kratz, David (DOT}: Sherman. Tod 
(.QOT); Muhic. e Cameron mon: Craig. E (DOD 
EAW19-011 West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project 
Friday. October 11. 2019 11: 10:47 AM 

Good Morning Stephanie, 

1 realize we are submitting this after the EAW deadline has closed, but we have no comments on the 

proposed EAW. The need for a Mn DOT permit is identified per the EAW, so at the time you apply for 

t he permit please coordinate with our water resources group and permits office . For more 

information on how to apply for permits, please see this website: 

https://dotapp7.dot.state.n111.us/Ol-1PA 

Thanks, 

Jennifer 

Jennifer Wiltgen, AICP 

Principal Planner 

Mn DOT Metro District 

1500 W County Road 82 

Rosevill e, MN 55113 

651-234-7788 

Jeooifer.wiltgen@state.mo us 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Ms. McNamara, 

JworzvanskL Jennifer (ADM} 
Stephanie McNamara 
Shanna R. Braun: Erin Anderson Wenz; Tina Carstens 
RE: West. Vadnais Lake Outlet project 
Thursday, October 17, 2019 3:37:15 PM 

Thank you for the additiona l information. Our office is concerned with any areas where ground 

disturbing activity is ant icipated. Given the additional information you provided regarding previous 

ground disturbance in the outlet, this office has no concerns with the West Vadnais Lake Outlet 

project. If project plans change, please contact our office. 

Please note, if archaeological materials or human remains are located during construction, 

construction activities should cease and the proper authorities, including this office, should be 

notified. 

Thank you, 

-Jenn ifer 

Jennifer Tworzyanski 

Assistant to t he State Archaeologist 

Office of the State Archaeologist 

328 West Kellogg Blvd 

St Paul, MN 55102 

651.201.2265 

From: Stephanie McNamara [mailto :stephanie.o .mcnamara@vlawmo.org] 

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 3:08 PM 

To: Tworzyanski, Jennifer (ADM) <Jennifer.Tworzyanski@state .mn.us> 

Cc: Shanna R. Braun <SBraun@barr.com>; Erin Anderson Wenz <EAndersonWenz@barr.com>; Tina 

Carstens <tina.carstens@rwmwd.org> 

Subject: West Vadnais Lake Outlet project 

Ms. Tworzyanski, 

Thank you for your comment on the above project. I wanted to touch base before a final response 

to comments was published . The engineers for this project have generated a visual of the area that 

would be disturbed and other areas of cultural significance. Whil e the EAW right ly indicates the 

project area affects the whole of West Vad nais, the actua l construction area would be lim ited to the 

outlet. The outlet already exists and the cha nnel to the outlet has been maintained by dredging. 

This area is also within the Right of Way for 1694 and Twin Lake Blvd . The St. Paul Regiona l Water 

Service conduit is also immediately adjacent. This is an area of heavy disturbance. 

What the project would do is put a new pipe in of the same size as the existing outlet pipe but 0.8 

feet lower. Eventually, during dry years, this could have the effect of a slightly lower water level in 

West Vadnais Lake. The size of the lake impact triggered a mandatory EAW. However It is 



anticipated that no land will be disturbed that was not already disturbed. 

It is anticipated that it will be several years before the lower lake leve l is seen, depending on weather 

conditions. It may be interesting to do a survey if lake shoreline is exposed that has been 

underwater. That wou ld be beyond the scope of this EAW. 

Please let me know if you have comments or questions. Again, thank you for your thoughtful 

response. 

St'ephcuue, M cN cuncu-Cl/ 

Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 

Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization (VLAWMO) 

800 County Road E East, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 

www.vlawmo.org direct: 651-204-6073; fax: 651-204-6173 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Meyer. CoUeen M cry CEMYP CEMYD (US) 

Stephanie McNamara 
RE: [Non-DoD Source] West. Vadnais Lake Environmental Assessment Worksheet Comments request.ed 
Tuesday, September 03, 2019 5:58:13 AM 

Paperless Procedures Public Notice 20190226.pdf 

We have received your request for action (RF A) and have forwarded it to our statewide emai l address. Please note 
that in order to reduce delays in processing your RFA, in the future please send RF As directly to 
usace_requests_mn@usace.army.mil and include the county name in the subject line (e.g. Washington County). 
Fai lure to identify the county in the subject line could result in delays. Once your RF A has been processed, you will 
receive an acknowledgement email identifying the Project Manager assigned to your project and their contact 
information. Please see the attached public notice for more information on paperless procedures. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Stephanie McNamara [mai1to:stcphan jc.o.mcnamara(f(lvlawrno.or~] 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 2:04 PM 
To: Stephanie McNamara <stephanie.o.mcnamara@vlawmo.org> 
Cc: Dawn Tanner <dawn.tanner@vlawmo.org>; brian.corcoran@vlawmo.org; Tyler Thompson 
(tthomps.drp@gmail.com) <Tyler.Thompson@vlawmo.org> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] West Vadnais Lake Environmental Assessment Worksheet Comments requested 

Greetings, 

Attached please find the Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EA W) prepared by Barr Engi neering for the project 
proposer, Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed District. The proposal is to lower the outlet of West Vadnais Lake 
by 0.8 feet. Comments may be addressed to me at stephanic.o.mcnamara@vlawmo.org 
<majJtcr stephanic.o mcnamara@vlawmo.or~> . or the contact information below unti l Oct. 9th. Thank you for your 
attention. 

Stephanie McNamara 

Stephanie McNamara, Admin istrator 

Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization (VLA WMO) 

800 County Road E East, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 

Blockedwww.vlawmo.org <Blockedhttp://www.vlawmo.org/> direct: 651-204-6073; fax : 651-204-6173 



An agreement for operation of the existing outlet is referenced on Page 8. It would be useful for this 

agreement to be included as an Appendix item and commentary provided in regards to how the 

proposed modifications would impact the agreement's stakeholders . 

Table 1 is a Project Magnitude Summary that list the total project acreage as 238.3 acres, which is 

presumably the entire lake. There are residential and commercial properties with waterfront that 

would be impacted by this project- should they be counted within this table? 

Table 2 is a Summary of Cover Types before and after the proposed project. Wouldn't lowering the 

lake by 0.8' during periods of drought reduce the amount of deep water in the site? 

The stated original purpose of the 24" pipe should be explored and explained in greater detail. It is a 

perplexing position that a 24" pipe was built to serve less drainage area than a 15" pipe. In contrast, 

the 24" pipe appears to have functioned in a useful matter during periods of extreme hydrologic 

conditions. Further analysis and explanation of the 24" pipe's purpose would be useful. 

The City of Vadnais Heights 2040 Comprehensive Plan endorses "minimizing surface water issues 

and enhancing the natural environment" - lowering West Vadnais Lake is likely not consistent with 

those goals .. Additional commentary on thJ e impacts to the lake, especially during period of drought, 

would be useful. 

By design, the live load capacity of stormwater ponds accept greater volumes of water, faster. This 

means less upstream detention times and subsequent water quality treatment. Commentary on the 

reduced water quality entering Grass Lake and West Vadnais Lake would be useful. 

To further establish compatibility of the proposed project with land use plans, further explanation of 

the reduced flood risks would be useful. 

Expanded commentary on current and historic hydrologic connections between East and West 

Vadnais Lake and Twin Lake would be useful. It is my understanding that the East and West Vadnais 

Lakes were historically connected . Inspection of topography indicates that historic overflow into 

Twin Lake likely occurred in past periods of extreme hydrologic conditions . 

Thank you for consideration of these comments. 

Jesse Farrell, PE 

Public Works Director I City Engineer 

Vadnais · A Heights 

City of Vadnais Heights 

800 E·ast County Road E 

Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 

651.204.6000 - City Hall 

651.204.6050 - Direct 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Stephanie-

Jesse Farrell 
Stephanie McNamara 
West. Vadnais Lake Outlet Project EAW - Comments 
Friday, October 11, 2019 11:55:24 AM 

imaaeoo1.ona 

I reviewed the EAW for the West Vadnais Lake Outlet Project. I respectfully offer the following 

questions and comments. 

The current outlet elevation of 881.8 is already lower than the OHWL of 882.6 and is considerably 

lower than the recent higher levels experienced in 2019. This suggests that the elevation of the 

outlet is not the primary issue, which suggests it might not be the most effective solution. Before 

lowering the outlet elevation, it'd be useful to understand what impact a lower outlet would have 

had in 2019. 

How much lower would the peak elevations have been in 2019 had the lower proposed outlet been 

in place? 

Lowering the lake level 0.8' during periods of drought represents 10% of the lake's maximum depth, 

which is significant. It would be useful to see a table that compares various lake level reductions 

(0.1', 0.2', 0.3' .. . 0.8' 0.9' 1.0'} to corresponding 2019 high water levels. Perhaps a less impactful 

lake level reduction, for example 0.4', would provide nearly as much benefit as 0.8' . Conversely, 

perhaps a larger reduction, for example 1.2', would provide a much greater benefit. A better 

understanding of the relationship between the proposed lowered outlet versus 2019 peak elevations 

would be useful in evaluating this modification. 

Are there are other alternative improvements, either upstream or downstream, that would be more 

effective? For example, would lowering another outlet 0.1' in another location provide a greater 

benefit? Or, are there other outlets that with small capacity adjustments, might provide a greater 

benefit, possibly at a lower cost? 

The proposed outlet would provide a noticeable water level reduction during periods of lower lake 

levels and lower precipitation. What other management strategies are in place during drought 

conditions? For example, would other water bodies be augmented at these times? It does not seem 

logical or equitable that one lake be lowered to facilitate another lake being pumped full. Additional 

commentary on overall water programming of the system would useful to further understanding of 

how these actions interact with one another. 

The lowest section of Rice Street was recently raised 0.5'. Commentary on the revised impacts to 

Rice Street would be useful. 

The secondary outlet is characterized as "unintentional" . More information on that characterization 

would be useful. A historic summary of how West Vadnais Lake has drained in the past, highlighting 

modifications or other changes, would be helpful in evaluating proposed modifications. 



  800 County Road E East, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
www.vlawmo.org 

 
 

       RESOLUTION 05-2019 
Of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization (VLAWMO) 

 
October 23, 2019 

The Board of Directors of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization met 
in a regular meeting at the Vadnais Heights City Hall on Wednesday, the 23rd day of October 
2018 at 7:00 o'clock p.m. 

The following members were present: 
 Jim Lindner, City of Gem Lake 
 Dan Jones, City of White Bear Lake 

Rob Rafferty, City of Lino Lakes 
Patricia Youker, City of Vadnais Heights 

 Ed Prudhon, Town of White Bear 
Marty Long, City of North Oaks 

 
The following members were absent:  
 
 
 

Director __________ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

 

RESOLUTION 05-2019 
 

A RESOLUTION DECIDING THE NEED FOR AN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 
STATEMENT PER MINNESOTA RULE 4410.1700 ON THE MATTER OF WEST 

VADNAIS LAKE OUTLET PROJECT (PROJECT) 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET. 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization (VLAWMO) is the 
Responsible Government Unit (RGU) for most of West Vadnais Lake which is will be affected 
by the proposed project and  
 
Whereas, the Ramsey Washington Metro Watershed District is the Project Proposer who is 
seeking to alleviate flooding in areas of their watershed, and  
 
Whereas, the Project size which includes West Vadnais Lake has triggered a mandatory EAW, 
and  
 
Whereas the EAW has been appropriately noticed and published with comments received and 
responses available prior to this meeting, and  



  800 County Road E East, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
www.vlawmo.org 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, VLAWMO as RGU is tasked with determining whether or not sufficient 
information is available to determine the appropriate level of environmental review, including 
whether or not an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is needed to provide adequate review.   
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the VLAWMO Board of Directors has reviewed the 
EAW, the agency and public comments received and the responses, and has held a public 
hearing to allow for further public input into the consideration of the EAW.  
 
The VLAWMO Board of Directors finds that the EAW together with the Comments and 
responses and the Findings of fact provide sufficient information to review this Project.  No 
Environmental Impact Statement is needed. 
 
Further, the VLAWMO Board of Directors directs staff to publish a Record of Decision as 
identified in Minnesota Rules.    
 

The motion for adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member 
Director Jones and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

Directors:  

and the following voted against the same:  

None 

Whereupon the resolution was declared passed and adopted. 
 

 
__________________________________________ ________________________ 
James Lindner, Chair     Date 
 
VADNAIS LAKE AREA WATER MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION  
 

 
I, the undersigned, Administrator of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management 

Organization, hereby certify that I have carefully compared and attached the foregoing extract of 
minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said watershed held on the 23rd day of 
October 2019, with the original thereof on file in my office.  

 
WITNESSED BY the Watershed Administrator this 23th day of October 2019. 

_____________________________ 
Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 



  800 County Road E East, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
www.vlawmo.org 

 
 

 
 



 

 
 
 

Date: October 23, 2019 
 

To: Board of Directors  

From:   Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 

 
 
800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127  

www.vlawmo.org;  Office@vlawmo.org 

Re: VI. A Storm Sewer Utility Certification to Ramsey and Anoka Counties 
 

This is the final step in our annual process to complete the Storm Sewer Utility for 2020. The Budget 
with its anticipated income from the SSU was set in June that drove the rates for residential and non- 
residential properties which were approved in August.  Staff has been working with our SSU consultant 
and the counties to review property divisions and other updates since then. The charges to each non- 
exempt parcel are now ready to be certified as we do each October.   

Please note the Parcel lists for each county will be sent electronically only as they are lengthy. The 
Resolution for Certification is included in the packet. 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


Division Number OLD PIN
Total 
Acres

Upland 
Acres New PIN

Total 
Acres

Upland 
Acres Address OLD SWU Fee NEW SWU Fee Comments

DA072849 28.30.22.24.0010 3.88 0.19 28.30.22.24.0012 4.24       0.49        3925 Centerville Rd 50.40$                    50.40$                   
28.30.22.24.0011 0.79 0.41 28.30.22.24.0013 0.49       0.11        3935 Centerville Rd 50.40                      50.40                     

DD072847 21.30.22.34.0004 3.73 0.02 0 Centerville Rd 50.40$                    ‐$                       
21.30.22.34.0005 3.73 0.04 21.30.22.34.0038 8.02       3.60        0 Centerville Rd 50.40                      65.66                      New PIN: Ag parcel (calculation exceeds min. of $50.40)
21.30.22.34.0008 7.21 1.26 21.30.22.34.0039 7.05       ‐          0 Centerville Rd 50.40                      50.40                      New PIN: Outlot A (Manual Override??)
21.30.22.34.0009 8.25 2.58 21.30.22.34.0037 8.04       0.44        4107 Centerville Rd 50.40                      50.40                     
28.30.22.21.0001 0.20 0.14 0 County Road F E 50.40                      ‐                          

DB072875 20.30.22.34.0017 0.31 0.26 20.30.22.34.0066 0.33 0.28 535 South Oak Drive 50.40$                    50.40$                   
20.30.22.34.0045 0.02 0.02 0 South Oak Ct. ‐                           Old PIN: Manual Override (Vacant Land)

DH072880 20.30.22.43.0057 0.78 0.78 20.30.22.43.0060 0.78 0.78 4178 Kaitlin Dr. 50.40                      50.40                      Division to correct DA070993.
20.30.22.43.0058 0.34 0.34 20.30.22.43.0061 0.34 0.34 4175 Clover Ave 50.40                      50.40                     

DD072885 29.30.22.31.0011 0.47 0.47 29.30.22.31.0091 0.44       0.44        506 Bear Ave S. 50.40$                    50.40$                   
29.30.22.31.0012 0.37 0.37 29.30.22.31.0090 0.40       0.40        512 Bear Ave S. 50.40$                    50.40$                   

TOTALS 604.80$                  519.26$                 

(85.54)$                  

Vadnais Lake Area Watershed Management Organization
Pay 2020 Divisions

For Parcels Located in Ramsey County
Post Rate Calculation Process / Pre Certification to County

10/17/2019



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization

Parcels to be certified to Anoka and Ramsey Counties

For Taxes Payable in 2020

‐                     
5,025.77           

Residential 4 or more units
Commercial
Industrial
Institutional

4,737.60$         
‐                     
‐                     
‐                     
‐                     

Airports / Golf Course
Agricultural

0
0
0
18

City Name Land Use Description Parcel Count Annual Fee

ANOKA COUNTY
Residential 1‐3 unitsLino Lakes 94

0
0

‐                     
‐                     
‐                     
‐                     
‐                     

Total Lino Lakes 131 9,763.37$         

0
0
19

Road / Railroad Right of Way
Wetlands / Lakes / Streams
Other Exempt
Manual Override

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 0
0

Residential 4 or more units 0 ‐                     
Commercial 17 10,269.03         

$9,763.37131Total Anoka County

RAMSEY COUNTY

Gem Lake Residential 1‐3 units 186 9,374.40$         

Airports / Golf Course 8 2,967.86           
Agricultural 1 320.03              

Industrial 1 53.67                 
Institutional 1 709.47              

Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 0 ‐                     
Other Exempt 2 ‐                     

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 0 ‐                     
Road / Railroad Right of Way 2 ‐                     

North Oaks Residential 1‐3 units 1,918 96,667.20$       
Residential 4 or more units 7 4,957.61           

Manual Override 1 ‐                     

Total Gem Lake 219 23,694.46$      

Institutional 4 15,271.14         
Airports / Golf Course 1 9,032.06           

Commercial 15 9,270.28           
Industrial 2 184.97              

Road / Railroad Right of Way 1 ‐                     
Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 15 ‐                     

Agricultural 5 2,089.30           
Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 0 ‐                     

Total North Oaks 2,166 137,472.56$    

Other Exempt 117 ‐                     
Manual Override 81 ‐                     

10/15/2019 Page 1 of 2
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water  Board Summary



City Name Land Use Description Parcel Count Annual Fee

Vadnais Heights Residential 1‐3 units 3,594 181,137.60$    

Industrial 13 11,943.12         
Institutional 18 15,963.64         

Residential 4 or more units 13 5,984.84           
Commercial 86 53,681.63         

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 0 ‐                     
Road / Railroad Right of Way 8 ‐                     

Airports / Golf Course 0 ‐                     
Agricultural 6 442.03              

Manual Override 132 ‐                     

Total Vadnais Heights 3,909 269,152.86$    

Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 2 ‐                     
Other Exempt 37 ‐                     

Commercial 150 62,092.13         
Industrial 17 12,908.24         

White Bear Lake Residential 1‐3 units 3,049 153,669.60$    
Residential 4 or more units 34 21,524.64         

Agricultural 0 ‐                     
Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 2 ‐                     

Institutional 57 36,635.58         
Airports / Golf Course 0 ‐                     

Other Exempt 29 ‐                     
Manual Override 37 ‐                     

Road / Railroad Right of Way 7 ‐                     
Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 1 ‐                     

Residential 4 or more units 1 957.24              
Commercial 39 27,590.22         

Total White Bear Lake 3,383 286,830.19$    

White Bear Township Residential 1‐3 units 1,493 75,247.20$       

Airports / Golf Course 0 ‐                     
Agricultural 3 660.05              

Industrial 32 59,766.14         
Institutional 7 4,736.91           

Wetlands / Lakes / Streams 2 ‐                     
Other Exempt 70 ‐                     

Parks / Cemeteries / Vacant Land 0 ‐                     
Road / Railroad Right of Way 9 ‐                     

Total Ramsey County 11,387 886,107.83$    

Total VLAWMO 11,518 895,871.20$    

Manual Override 54 ‐                     

Total White Bear Town 1,710 168,957.76$    

10/15/2019 Page 2 of 2
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water  Board Summary



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization
Storm Water Utility Certification
For Taxes Payable in 2020

Project Name: Interest Rate

County Fund Number Number of Years to Run

Resolution Prepaid PIN's

Total Project Amount Deferred PIN's

25.31.22.31.0003

PIN NUMBER

CERTIFICATION SUMMARY
Storm Water Utility

85407

25.31.22.33.0008
25.31.22.33.0010
25.31.22.33.0011
25.31.22.33.0012
25.31.22.34.0002
25.31.22.34.0004

25.31.22.33.0001
25.31.22.33.0002
25.31.22.33.0004
25.31.22.33.0005
25.31.22.33.0006
25.31.22.33.0007

25.31.22.31.0004
25.31.22.31.0008
25.31.22.31.0009
25.31.22.31.0010
25.31.22.31.0011
25.31.22.32.0001

COUNTY NAME

ANOKA

95.52$               95.52$              
    6516 OTTER LAKE RD

25.31.22.42.0077
25.31.22.42.0078
25.31.22.42.0079
25.31.22.42.0080
25.31.22.42.0081

25.31.22.42.0071
25.31.22.42.0072
25.31.22.42.0073
25.31.22.42.0074
25.31.22.42.0075
25.31.22.42.0076

25.31.22.34.0005
25.31.22.34.0006
25.31.22.34.0007
25.31.22.42.0005
25.31.22.42.0006
25.31.22.42.0007

$9,763.37

0.00%

1 Year

None

None

PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT

ZIP 
CODE

PAY 2020 
AMOUNT

55038      

CITY

LINO LAKES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION / PLAT NAME LOT BLOCK PROPERTY ADDRESS

CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 10 2 2212 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 10 3 2206 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 10 1 2218 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              

LINO LAKES 55110

362.92$             362.92$            
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038 106.83$             106.83$            
0 0 6518 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 10 4 2200 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6474 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6482 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6468 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 2057 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55110 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 2097 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55110

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6404 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 2009 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0    LINO LAKES 55110 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6414 OTTER LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55110

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 2113 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55110 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 2017 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 2 1 2225 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 1 1 2219 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038

103.91$             103.91$            
0 0    LINO LAKES 55110 202.20$             202.20$            
0 0 6440 OTTER LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55110

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 13 6497 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 12 6491 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 11 6485 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 2 2 2231 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 3 6533 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 2 6527 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 1 6515 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 14 6503 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 7 2224 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 6 2230 TART LAKE RD LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 5 6545 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 9 4 6539 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

10/15/2019 Page 1 of 3
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



PIN NUMBER
PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT

ZIP 
CODE

PAY 2020 
AMOUNT

CITYLEGAL DESCRIPTION / PLAT NAME LOT BLOCK PROPERTY ADDRESS

25.31.22.43.0035

26.31.22.44.0003
26.31.22.44.0004
26.31.22.44.0005
34.31.22.13.0003
34.31.22.14.0001
34.31.22.14.0003

25.31.22.43.0042
25.31.22.43.0043
25.31.22.43.0044
26.31.22.41.0001
26.31.22.41.0002
26.31.22.43.0001

25.31.22.43.0036
25.31.22.43.0037
25.31.22.43.0038
25.31.22.43.0039
25.31.22.43.0040
25.31.22.43.0041

34.31.22.43.0013
34.31.22.44.0001
34.31.22.44.0006
34.31.22.44.0008
35.31.22.11.0004
35.31.22.11.0007

34.31.22.42.0001
34.31.22.42.0003
34.31.22.42.0004
34.31.22.42.0005
34.31.22.43.0010
34.31.22.43.0012

34.31.22.14.0006
34.31.22.41.0001
34.31.22.41.0004
34.31.22.41.0005
34.31.22.41.0006
34.31.22.41.0008

35.31.22.21.0002
35.31.22.21.0003
35.31.22.21.0004
35.31.22.22.0001

35.31.22.11.0018
35.31.22.11.0019
35.31.22.11.0020
35.31.22.12.0001
35.31.22.13.0004
35.31.22.14.0005

35.31.22.11.0008
35.31.22.11.0009
35.31.22.11.0010
35.31.22.11.0011
35.31.22.11.0012
35.31.22.11.0013

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 4 6441 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 3 2235 FLORA CT LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 2 2229 FLORA CT LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 1 2223 FLORA CT LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 8 6461 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 7 6455 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 6 6449 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 5 6445 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1926 BIRCH ST LINO LAKES 55038 561.40$             561.40$            
0 0 1990 BIRCH ST LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 10 6473 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
CLEARWATER CREEK 3RD ADD 8 9 6467 LANGER LN LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6443 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6433 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

556.79$             556.79$            
0 0 6483 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038

466.99$             466.99$            
W WHITLOCKS SUB   3 6209 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
W WHITLOCKS SUB   3 6251 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
W WHITLOCKS SUB   2 6275 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 592.00$             592.00$            
W WHITLOCKS SUB 0 3 6217 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1579 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1573 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1565 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1591 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1465 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 182.34$             182.34$            
0 0 1443 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1509 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              

1557 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1458 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1440 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

308.79$             308.79$            
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038 136.93$             136.93$            
0 0 1487 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

359.33$             359.33$            
0 0 6351 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1556 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

57.39$               57.39$              
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038 59.68$               59.68$              
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
BLOOMS ADD 2 4 1901 BLOOM CT LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
BLOOMS ADD 2 3 1900 BLOOM CT LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
BLOOMS ADD 0 0 1910 BLOOM CT LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
BLOOMS ADD 0 0 6361 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
BLOOMS ADD 1 1 6381 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              

0 0 6387 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6386 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              

BLOOMS ADD A   1909 BLOOM CT LINO LAKES 55038

336.95$             336.95$            
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
BLOOMS ADD 1 1    LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              

0 0 6384 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1760 MOLITOR DR LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1740 MOLITOR DR LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1720 MOLITOR DR LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6364 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              0 0 6383 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038

10/15/2019 Page 2 of 3
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



PIN NUMBER
PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT

ZIP 
CODE

PAY 2020 
AMOUNT

CITYLEGAL DESCRIPTION / PLAT NAME LOT BLOCK PROPERTY ADDRESS

35.31.22.22.0002
35.31.22.22.0003

35.31.22.32.0006
35.31.22.32.0007
35.31.22.32.0008
35.31.22.32.0010
35.31.22.33.0002
35.31.22.33.0004

35.31.22.22.0010
35.31.22.22.0011
35.31.22.22.0012
35.31.22.23.0002
35.31.22.32.0004
35.31.22.32.0005

35.31.22.22.0004
35.31.22.22.0005
35.31.22.22.0006
35.31.22.22.0007
35.31.22.22.0008
35.31.22.22.0009

35.31.22.33.0005
35.31.22.42.0001
36.31.22.22.0001

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6391 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6389 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038
0 0 1631 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              

50.40$               50.40$              
W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1616 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1608 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038 91.20$               91.20$              
0 0 1621 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1648 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1640 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1624 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
W WHITLOCKS SUB   1 1620 HOLLY DR LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1603 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1605 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6101 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              

W WHITLOCKS SUB   3    LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0    LINO LAKES 55038 444.60$             444.60$            
0 0 6174 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1613 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1601 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 2004 64TH ST LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6149 20TH AVE LINO LAKES 55038

50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 6100 CENTERVILLE RD LINO LAKES 55038 50.40$               50.40$              
0 0 1697 ASH ST LINO LAKES 55038

10/15/2019 Page 3 of 3
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization
Storm Water Utility Certification
For Taxes Payable in 2020

Project Name: Calculation Method

Special Assessment Code Extra Days/Months Interest

Resolution Number of Years to Run

Total Project Amount Prepaid PIN's

Interest Rate Deferred PIN's

04.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 1,508.22$                                             
04.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 335.34$                                                
04.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 664.86$                                                

04.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 849.74$                                                
04.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 492.64$                                                

04.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 169.19$                                                
04.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 317.14$                                                

04.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.14.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.14.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.14.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.14.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.14.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 4,598.71$                                             
04.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 1,384.43$                                             
04.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 1,697.43$                                             

04.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 379.70$                                                
04.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 188.30$                                                

04.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 592.16$                                                
04.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 871.09$                                                

04.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 4,017.66$                                             
04.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 4,096.29$                                             

04.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 4,693.24$                                             
04.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 313.23$                                                

04.30.22.11.0062 S‐032020100 117.28$                                                
04.30.22.11.0063 S‐032020100 151.22$                                                

01.30.23.44.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.11.0055 S‐032020100 1,707.06$                                             

01.30.23.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
01.30.23.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODE

01.30.23.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

$886,107.83 None

None

1 Year

None

PARCEL ID NUMBER

CERTIFICATION SUMMARY
Storm Water Utility

0.00%

COUNTY NAME

S‐032020100

1 Year
Ramsey

04.30.22.12.0022 S‐032020100 207.04$                                                

10/17/2019 Page 1 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

04.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0318 S‐032020100 835.47$                                                
04.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 6,786.70$                                             

04.30.22.41.0315 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0316 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0312 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0313 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0310 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0311 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0308 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0309 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0306 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0307 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0304 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0305 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0302 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0303 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0300 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0301 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0298 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0299 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0296 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0297 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0294 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0295 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0292 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0293 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.41.0290 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0291 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.41.0001 S‐032020100 1,100.36$                                             

04.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.32.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.31.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.31.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 2 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

05.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 1,281.57$                                             

04.30.22.43.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

04.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
04.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 3 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

05.30.22.22.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 4 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

05.30.22.32.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.32.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.23.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.22.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.22.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 5 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

06.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.13.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.44.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.34.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.34.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.34.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.34.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.34.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

05.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
05.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 6 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

06.30.22.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.42.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.41.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.41.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.41.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.41.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.41.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.34.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.34.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.34.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.34.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.34.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.34.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.34.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.34.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.33.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.33.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.31.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.31.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.31.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 7 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

07.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.11.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.11.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.44.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.44.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.44.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.44.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.44.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.44.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.44.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.43.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.43.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

06.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
06.30.22.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 8 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

07.30.22.31.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.31.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.24.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.24.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.23.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 9 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

08.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.13.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.43.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.43.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.33.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.32.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.32.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

07.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
07.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 10 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

08.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.23.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.14.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 11 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

08.30.22.33.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.32.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.31.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.31.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 12 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

09.30.22.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.44.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.44.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.43.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.42.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.42.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.42.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.42.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.42.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.34.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

08.30.22.33.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
08.30.22.34.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 13 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

09.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 60.62$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 14 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

09.30.22.13.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 247.43$                                                
09.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 15 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

10.30.22.43.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 447.70$                                                

10.30.22.22.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.22.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.44.0010 S‐032020100 939.00$                                                
10.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 88.79$                                                   
09.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 6,241.49$                                             

09.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 323.83$                                                
09.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 246.27$                                                

09.30.22.33.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.33.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.32.0001 S‐032020100 207.53$                                                
09.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.23.0001 S‐032020100 397.61$                                                
09.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 252.01$                                                

09.30.22.21.0001 S‐032020100 518.62$                                                
09.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 713.53$                                                

09.30.22.13.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

09.30.22.13.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
09.30.22.13.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 16 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

11.30.22.33.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
11.30.22.33.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
11.30.22.33.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
11.30.22.33.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
10.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 17 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

12.30.23.13.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.11.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.11.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

11.30.22.34.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
11.30.22.34.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

11.30.22.34.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
11.30.22.34.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

11.30.22.34.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
11.30.22.34.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
11.30.22.33.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

11.30.22.33.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
11.30.22.33.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 18 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

12.30.23.23.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.22.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0031 S‐032020100 1,131.41$                                             
12.30.23.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.14.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.13.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 19 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

12.30.23.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.31.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.31.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.31.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.31.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.31.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.31.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.31.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.24.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.23.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.23.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 20 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

12.30.23.34.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.33.0006 S‐032020100 812.25$                                                

12.30.23.32.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.32.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.32.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 21 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

13.30.23.12.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.42.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.42.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.42.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.42.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.41.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

12.30.23.34.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
12.30.23.34.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 22 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

13.30.23.21.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.22.0004 S‐032020100 134.57$                                                

13.30.23.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.21.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.21.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.13.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.12.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.12.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 23 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

13.30.23.42.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.41.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.34.0053 S‐032020100 209.47$                                                
13.30.23.34.0054 S‐032020100 169.74$                                                

13.30.23.34.0050 S‐032020100 727.45$                                                
13.30.23.34.0052 S‐032020100 515.40$                                                

13.30.23.24.0072 S‐032020100 2,597.49$                                             
13.30.23.34.0029 S‐032020100 259.16$                                                

13.30.23.24.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.24.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.24.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.24.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.24.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.24.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.22.0005 S‐032020100 11,651.93$                                           
13.30.23.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 24 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 6,433.37$                                             
14.30.22.13.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 207.06$                                                
14.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.11.0077 S‐032020100 462.28$                                                

14.30.22.11.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.11.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.11.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.11.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.11.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.11.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.44.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.44.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.44.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.44.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.44.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.44.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.44.0011 S‐032020100 254.72$                                                

13.30.23.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0032 S‐032020100 836.36$                                                
13.30.23.43.0033 S‐032020100 947.46$                                                

13.30.23.43.0028 S‐032020100 967.33$                                                
13.30.23.43.0029 S‐032020100 396.05$                                                

13.30.23.43.0026 S‐032020100 789.67$                                                
13.30.23.43.0027 S‐032020100 591.52$                                                

13.30.23.43.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.43.0025 S‐032020100 877.50$                                                

13.30.23.43.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.43.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.43.0008 S‐032020100 791.39$                                                
13.30.23.43.0009 S‐032020100 635.60$                                                

13.30.23.42.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

13.30.23.42.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
13.30.23.42.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 25 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.13.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0063 S‐032020100 77.05$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0062 S‐032020100 52.97$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0060 S‐032020100 79.45$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0050 S‐032020100 262.44$                                                

14.30.22.13.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0045 S‐032020100 91.49$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0044 S‐032020100 91.49$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 26 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.21.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0148 S‐032020100 434.61$                                                
14.30.22.14.0149 S‐032020100 432.07$                                                

14.30.22.14.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0086 S‐032020100 148.14$                                                
14.30.22.14.0136 S‐032020100 55.55$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0075 S‐032020100 228.38$                                                
14.30.22.14.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.14.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.14.0061 S‐032020100 123.45$                                                

14.30.22.13.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.13.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.13.0080 S‐032020100 127.61$                                                

10/17/2019 Page 27 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0147 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.21.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.21.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 28 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.22.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 29 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.23.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.22.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.22.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 30 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.23.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 31 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.24.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0009 S‐032020100 2,665.32$                                             
14.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.23.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.23.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 32 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.31.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0005 S‐032020100 77.16$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.24.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.24.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 33 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.31.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0084 S‐032020100 55.55$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0065 S‐032020100 55.38$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0063 S‐032020100 55.38$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0064 S‐032020100 399.68$                                                

14.30.22.31.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.31.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.31.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 34 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.32.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 35 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.33.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.32.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.32.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 36 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.33.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 37 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.34.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.33.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0146 S‐032020100 1,119.26$                                             

14.30.22.33.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.33.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 38 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

14.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 422.70$                                                

14.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 86.41$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.41.0158 S‐032020100 315.41$                                                
14.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 108.02$                                                

14.30.22.34.0163 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.41.0157 S‐032020100 188.26$                                                

14.30.22.34.0161 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0162 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0160 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0157 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0158 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0155 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0156 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0153 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.34.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.34.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 39 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 1,457.20$                                             
15.30.22.12.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 3,464.70$                                             

15.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0134 S‐032020100 267.25$                                                
15.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 274.40$                                                

14.30.22.42.0132 S‐032020100 802.41$                                                
14.30.22.42.0133 S‐032020100 104.93$                                                

14.30.22.42.0130 S‐032020100 115.57$                                                
14.30.22.42.0131 S‐032020100 618.78$                                                

14.30.22.42.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0126 S‐032020100 55.55$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0124 S‐032020100 117.98$                                                
14.30.22.42.0125 S‐032020100 57.78$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0123 S‐032020100 57.78$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0117 S‐032020100 50.56$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0120 S‐032020100 132.42$                                                

14.30.22.42.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0113 S‐032020100 62.60$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0094 S‐032020100 262.44$                                                

14.30.22.42.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0068 S‐032020100 62.60$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0045 S‐032020100 86.41$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0044 S‐032020100 108.02$                                                

14.30.22.42.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0038 S‐032020100 570.95$                                                
14.30.22.42.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

14.30.22.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
14.30.22.42.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 40 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.13.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0009 S‐032020100 293.32$                                                
15.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 296.94$                                                

15.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 304.11$                                                
15.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 285.61$                                                

15.30.22.12.0031 S‐032020100 970.30$                                                
15.30.22.13.0001 S‐032020100 180.32$                                                

15.30.22.12.0029 S‐032020100 222.54$                                                
15.30.22.12.0030 S‐032020100 143.97$                                                

15.30.22.12.0025 S‐032020100 1,601.92$                                             
15.30.22.12.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0023 S‐032020100 480.65$                                                
15.30.22.12.0024 S‐032020100 315.02$                                                

15.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 41 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.14.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.13.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.13.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 42 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 3,519.39$                                             
15.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 2,951.66$                                             
15.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 2,480.53$                                             

15.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 1,914.91$                                             
15.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 1,957.46$                                             

15.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.21.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.14.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.14.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 43 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.33.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.32.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.31.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.31.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0025 S‐032020100 3,246.24$                                             

15.30.22.24.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 44 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.41.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0036 S‐032020100 337.93$                                                

15.30.22.34.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.34.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.34.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.33.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.33.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 45 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.42.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0083 S‐032020100 1,247.80$                                             
15.30.22.41.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.41.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.41.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 46 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.42.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 47 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0043 S‐032020100 357.26$                                                
15.30.22.43.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0041 S‐032020100 194.54$                                                
15.30.22.43.0042 S‐032020100 329.04$                                                

15.30.22.43.0039 S‐032020100 249.61$                                                
15.30.22.43.0040 S‐032020100 931.88$                                                

15.30.22.43.0037 S‐032020100 148.67$                                                
15.30.22.43.0038 S‐032020100 257.41$                                                

15.30.22.43.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.43.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.42.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.43.0001 S‐032020100 867.51$                                                

15.30.22.42.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.42.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 48 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

15.30.22.44.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0083 S‐032020100 226.47$                                                

15.30.22.44.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 49 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.14.0021 S‐032020100 675.88$                                                
16.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.14.0019 S‐032020100 560.45$                                                
16.30.22.14.0020 S‐032020100 518.48$                                                

16.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 1,322.76$                                             
16.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 957.24$                                                

16.30.22.13.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 1,655.34$                                             

16.30.22.13.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.13.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 771.32$                                                
16.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 2,379.78$                                             

16.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 2,631.58$                                             
16.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 1,213.95$                                             

15.30.22.44.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 1,803.91$                                             

15.30.22.44.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

15.30.22.44.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
15.30.22.44.0090 S‐032020100 647.57$                                                

10/17/2019 Page 50 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 51 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.24.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.22.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.22.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 52 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.31.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.24.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.24.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 53 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.32.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.31.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.31.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 54 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.33.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0040 S‐032020100 180.18$                                                
16.30.22.33.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.32.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.32.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 55 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

16.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 616.88$                                                
16.30.22.43.0020 S‐032020100 474.40$                                                

16.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 554.67$                                                
16.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 604.56$                                                

16.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 2,079.77$                                             
16.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 318.24$                                                

16.30.22.42.0002 S‐032020100 429.44$                                                
16.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 2,968.37$                                             

16.30.22.41.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.41.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.41.0023 S‐032020100 298.87$                                                
16.30.22.41.0024 S‐032020100 2,889.98$                                             

16.30.22.41.0021 S‐032020100 606.11$                                                
16.30.22.41.0022 S‐032020100 440.98$                                                

16.30.22.41.0016 S‐032020100 803.92$                                                
16.30.22.41.0017 S‐032020100 257.50$                                                

16.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.41.0014 S‐032020100 2,774.55$                                             

16.30.22.34.0031 S‐032020100 2,745.24$                                             
16.30.22.34.0032 S‐032020100 311.71$                                                

16.30.22.34.0028 S‐032020100 631.69$                                                
16.30.22.34.0029 S‐032020100 309.14$                                                

16.30.22.34.0025 S‐032020100 484.18$                                                
16.30.22.34.0026 S‐032020100 250.50$                                                

16.30.22.34.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.34.0024 S‐032020100 123.17$                                                

16.30.22.34.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.34.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.34.0003 S‐032020100 298.16$                                                
16.30.22.34.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0181 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0182 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0177 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0179 S‐032020100 517.54$                                                

16.30.22.33.0175 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0176 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0173 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0174 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0170 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0171 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0168 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0169 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0166 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0167 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0164 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0165 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0161 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0162 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0160 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0157 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0158 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0155 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0156 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0154 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0147 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.33.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.33.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 56 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.11.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.11.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0066 S‐032020100 198.45$                                                
16.30.22.44.0067 S‐032020100 244.09$                                                

16.30.22.44.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0061 S‐032020100 819.08$                                                
16.30.22.44.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0060 S‐032020100 108.02$                                                

16.30.22.44.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0050 S‐032020100 221.07$                                                
16.30.22.44.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0045 S‐032020100 329.10$                                                
16.30.22.44.0049 S‐032020100 719.84$                                                

16.30.22.44.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0025 S‐032020100 57.29$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0013 S‐032020100 303.07$                                                
16.30.22.44.0014 S‐032020100 293.40$                                                

16.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0040 S‐032020100 168.54$                                                
16.30.22.43.0041 S‐032020100 503.05$                                                

16.30.22.43.0036 S‐032020100 130.14$                                                
16.30.22.43.0039 S‐032020100 932.72$                                                

16.30.22.43.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.43.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.43.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.43.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.43.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
16.30.22.43.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

16.30.22.43.0022 S‐032020100 163.64$                                                
16.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 530.45$                                                

10/17/2019 Page 57 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.13.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.12.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 58 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.24.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.23.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 59 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.41.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.41.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.41.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.41.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.41.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.41.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.41.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.41.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.34.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.34.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.34.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.34.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.34.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.34.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.33.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.33.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.32.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.31.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.31.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.24.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.24.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 60 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

17.30.22.44.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0061 S‐032020100 2,307.96$                                             

17.30.22.43.0024 S‐032020100 285.24$                                                
17.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.42.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.42.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.42.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.42.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 61 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

18.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.11.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.11.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0155 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0156 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0153 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0154 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0147 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

17.30.22.44.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
17.30.22.44.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 62 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

18.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.31.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.23.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.23.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.14.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.13.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 63 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

18.30.22.41.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.41.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.41.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.41.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.41.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.41.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.41.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.41.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.34.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.34.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.34.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.34.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.34.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.34.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.33.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.32.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 64 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.11.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.44.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.44.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.43.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.43.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.43.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 9,032.06$                                             
18.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

18.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
18.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 65 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.14.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.13.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.13.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 66 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.32.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.32.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.14.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.14.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 67 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.41.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.34.0002 S‐032020100 241.59$                                                

19.30.22.33.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 68 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.42.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.41.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 69 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 357.87$                                                
19.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 167.17$                                                
19.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 285.35$                                                

19.30.22.42.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.42.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.42.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 70 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.43.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 71 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.44.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0156 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0158 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0154 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0155 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0153 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.43.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.43.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 72 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

19.30.22.44.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

19.30.22.44.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
19.30.22.44.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 73 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.11.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 74 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.12.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.11.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.11.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 75 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.13.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.12.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.12.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 76 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.14.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.13.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.13.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 77 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 200.14$                                                
20.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 880.38$                                                

20.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.14.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.14.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 78 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.24.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0035 S‐032020100 686.30$                                                
20.30.22.23.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0033 S‐032020100 337.58$                                                
20.30.22.23.0034 S‐032020100 239.65$                                                

20.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0027 S‐032020100 594.11$                                                

20.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 799.33$                                                
20.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 3,209.65$                                             

20.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 850.00$                                                
20.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 4,057.27$                                             

20.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 623.38$                                                
20.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 1,010.68$                                             

20.30.22.21.0022 S‐032020100 484.53$                                                
20.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 1,289.01$                                             

10/17/2019 Page 79 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.24.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.24.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 80 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.32.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 81 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.34.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.34.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.33.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.33.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.32.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.32.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 82 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

20.30.22.42.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.41.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 83 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.11.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 427.03$                                                
21.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 505.17$                                                

21.30.22.11.0001 S‐032020100 508.86$                                                
21.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 291.31$                                                

20.30.22.44.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.44.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.44.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.44.0013 S‐032020100 150.37$                                                

20.30.22.44.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.44.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.44.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0056 S‐032020100 1,242.37$                                             

20.30.22.43.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.43.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

20.30.22.42.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
20.30.22.42.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 84 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.14.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.13.0030 S‐032020100 381.66$                                                
21.30.22.13.0031 S‐032020100 2,055.41$                                             

21.30.22.13.0028 S‐032020100 701.73$                                                
21.30.22.13.0029 S‐032020100 200.09$                                                

21.30.22.13.0026 S‐032020100 905.21$                                                
21.30.22.13.0027 S‐032020100 682.94$                                                

21.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 512.27$                                                
21.30.22.13.0025 S‐032020100 689.40$                                                

21.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 483.03$                                                
21.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 602.63$                                                

21.30.22.13.0005 S‐032020100 258.97$                                                
21.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 281.55$                                                

21.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 275.75$                                                

21.30.22.12.0034 S‐032020100 380.42$                                                
21.30.22.12.0035 S‐032020100 913.70$                                                

21.30.22.12.0029 S‐032020100 245.67$                                                
21.30.22.12.0030 S‐032020100 68.42$                                                   

21.30.22.12.0025 S‐032020100 684.19$                                                
21.30.22.12.0027 S‐032020100 631.10$                                                

21.30.22.12.0023 S‐032020100 692.71$                                                
21.30.22.12.0024 S‐032020100 269.10$                                                

21.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 430.53$                                                
21.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 89.70$                                                   

21.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 300.41$                                                
21.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 76.94$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0057 S‐032020100 770.46$                                                
21.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 91.76$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0056 S‐032020100 502.79$                                                

21.30.22.11.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.11.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.11.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 85 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.14.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 86 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.21.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 488.44$                                                
21.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0162 S‐032020100 559.85$                                                
21.30.22.14.0163 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0160 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0161 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0158 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0156 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0157 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0154 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0155 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0153 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0147 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.14.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.14.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 87 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.22.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0095 S‐032020100 1,424.48$                                             
21.30.22.21.0096 S‐032020100 126.76$                                                

21.30.22.21.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0067 S‐032020100 292.28$                                                

21.30.22.21.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.21.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.21.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 88 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.23.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 89 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.23.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0104 S‐032020100 73.96$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 90 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.24.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0147 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.23.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.23.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 91 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.24.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 92 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.24.0217 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0218 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0215 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0216 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0213 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0214 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0211 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0212 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0209 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0210 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0207 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0208 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0205 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0206 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0203 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0204 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0201 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0202 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0199 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0200 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0197 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0198 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0195 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0196 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0193 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0194 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0171 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0172 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0169 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0170 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0167 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0168 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0165 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0166 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0163 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0164 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0161 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0162 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0160 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0157 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0158 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0147 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 93 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.24.0287 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0288 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0285 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0286 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0283 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0284 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0281 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0282 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0279 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0280 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0277 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0278 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0275 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0276 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0273 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0274 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0271 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0272 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0269 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0270 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0267 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0268 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0265 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0266 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0263 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0264 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0261 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0262 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0259 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0260 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0257 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0258 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0255 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0256 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0253 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0254 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0251 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0252 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0249 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0250 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0247 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0248 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0245 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0246 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0243 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0244 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0241 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0242 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0239 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0240 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0237 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0238 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0235 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0236 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0233 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0234 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0231 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0232 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0229 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0230 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0227 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0228 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0225 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0226 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0223 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0224 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0221 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0222 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0219 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0220 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 94 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.31.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0299 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0300 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0297 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0298 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0295 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0296 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0293 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0294 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0291 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0292 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.24.0289 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.24.0290 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 95 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.31.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 96 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0209 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0210 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0207 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0208 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0205 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0206 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0203 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0204 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0201 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0202 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0199 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0200 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0197 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0198 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0195 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0196 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0193 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0194 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0191 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0192 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0189 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0190 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0187 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0188 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0185 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0186 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0183 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0184 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0181 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0182 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0179 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0180 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0177 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0178 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0175 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0176 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0173 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0174 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0171 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0172 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0169 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0170 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0167 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0168 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0165 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0166 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0163 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0164 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0161 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0162 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0160 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0157 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0158 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0155 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0156 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0153 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0154 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0147 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.31.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.31.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 97 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.32.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 98 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.32.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.32.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 99 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.34.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.34.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.34.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.34.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.34.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.34.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.32.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.33.0001 S‐032020100 53.28$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 100 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.41.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.34.0038 S‐032020100 65.66$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.34.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.34.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.34.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 101 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.41.0214 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0215 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0212 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0213 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0210 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0211 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0208 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0209 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0203 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0204 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0201 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0202 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0198 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0200 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0196 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0197 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0194 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0195 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0192 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0193 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0167 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0191 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0165 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0166 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0163 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0164 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0161 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0162 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0160 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0157 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0158 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0155 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0156 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0153 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0154 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 102 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

21.30.22.44.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 82.61$                                                   

21.30.22.42.0033 S‐032020100 857.96$                                                
21.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.42.0027 S‐032020100 1,240.00$                                             
21.30.22.42.0029 S‐032020100 1,059.41$                                             

21.30.22.42.0024 S‐032020100 107.62$                                                
21.30.22.42.0025 S‐032020100 768.73$                                                

21.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 489.99$                                                
21.30.22.42.0023 S‐032020100 300.12$                                                

21.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 1,151.84$                                             
21.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 935.60$                                                

21.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 291.83$                                                
21.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0247 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0248 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0245 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0246 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0243 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0244 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0241 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0242 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0239 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0240 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0231 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0232 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0229 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0230 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0227 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0228 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0222 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0223 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0220 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0221 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0218 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0219 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.41.0216 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.41.0217 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 103 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.11.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0079 S‐032020100 869.18$                                                
21.30.22.44.0080 S‐032020100 86.68$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

21.30.22.44.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
21.30.22.44.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 104 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.12.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.11.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.11.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 105 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 865.00$                                                
22.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 961.36$                                                

22.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 1,969.70$                                             

22.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0024 S‐032020100 666.93$                                                
22.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 2,593.09$                                             

22.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.13.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.12.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.12.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 106 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.22.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 474.62$                                                
22.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 327.78$                                                

22.30.22.21.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.21.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.21.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 107 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.23.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0057 S‐032020100 1,182.18$                                             
22.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0051 S‐032020100 137.24$                                                
22.30.22.22.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0050 S‐032020100 1,798.89$                                             

22.30.22.22.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.22.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 108 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.32.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 424.03$                                                
22.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.23.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.23.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 109 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.32.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 110 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.33.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0147 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.32.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.32.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 111 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

22.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 644.10$                                                

22.30.22.41.0026 S‐032020100 53.67$                                                   
22.30.22.41.0029 S‐032020100 183.62$                                                

22.30.22.41.0024 S‐032020100 191.11$                                                
22.30.22.41.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.41.0022 S‐032020100 1,547.55$                                             
22.30.22.41.0023 S‐032020100 3,223.78$                                             

22.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.41.0020 S‐032020100 287.13$                                                

22.30.22.34.0033 S‐032020100 410.52$                                                
22.30.22.34.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.34.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.34.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.33.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.33.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 112 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

23.30.22.21.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0051 S‐032020100 67.90$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0022 S‐032020100 77.95$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0049 S‐032020100 67.90$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0050 S‐032020100 67.90$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0047 S‐032020100 67.90$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0048 S‐032020100 67.90$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0045 S‐032020100 67.90$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0046 S‐032020100 67.90$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0044 S‐032020100 545.16$                                                

22.30.22.44.0037 S‐032020100 171.37$                                                
22.30.22.44.0040 S‐032020100 131.23$                                                

22.30.22.44.0034 S‐032020100 320.66$                                                
22.30.22.44.0035 S‐032020100 162.71$                                                

22.30.22.44.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.44.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 144.88$                                                
22.30.22.44.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 1,088.85$                                             

22.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.43.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
22.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.42.0013 S‐032020100 2,141.82$                                             
22.30.22.43.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

22.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 2,848.88$                                             
22.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 508.50$                                                

10/17/2019 Page 113 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

23.30.22.22.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.21.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.21.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 114 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

23.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.23.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0165 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0168 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0163 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0164 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0161 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0162 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0157 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0155 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0156 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0153 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0154 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.22.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.22.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 115 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

23.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.42.0024 S‐032020100 57.78$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 5,963.87$                                             

23.30.22.34.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.34.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.34.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0020 S‐032020100 1,308.55$                                             
23.30.22.34.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 757.55$                                                
23.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 1,902.06$                                             

23.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 528.91$                                                
23.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 2,245.86$                                             

23.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 177.96$                                                
23.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 102.41$                                                

23.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 599.79$                                                

23.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 116 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

23.30.22.43.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 117 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

25.30.22.22.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

23.30.22.43.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
23.30.22.43.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 118 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

25.30.22.23.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.22.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.22.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 119 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.11.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

25.30.22.23.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
25.30.22.23.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 120 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.12.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 703.35$                                                
26.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 113.46$                                                
26.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 83.08$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.11.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.11.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 121 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.13.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0075 S‐032020100 361.18$                                                

26.30.22.12.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0034 S‐032020100 2,139.82$                                             
26.30.22.12.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.12.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.12.0025 S‐032020100 218.59$                                                
26.30.22.12.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 122 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.13.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 123 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.14.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.13.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.13.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 124 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.21.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.14.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.14.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 125 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.21.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.21.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 126 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.24.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 124.31$                                                
26.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0050 S‐032020100 490.17$                                                
26.30.22.23.0051 S‐032020100 599.32$                                                

26.30.22.23.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0046 S‐032020100 95.06$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0035 S‐032020100 481.26$                                                

26.30.22.23.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.23.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 371.15$                                                
26.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 148.37$                                                

26.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 335.47$                                                
26.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 335.16$                                                

26.30.22.23.0001 S‐032020100 281.57$                                                
26.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 320.27$                                                

26.30.22.22.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 3,060.19$                                             

26.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.22.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 1,988.50$                                             
26.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 204.38$                                                

26.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 225.05$                                                
26.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 217.82$                                                

26.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 127 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.32.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.31.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.31.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0042 S‐032020100 1,711.53$                                             
26.30.22.24.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.24.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.24.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 128 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

26.30.22.42.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 129 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

27.30.22.13.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.13.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 698.95$                                                
27.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 1,354.50$                                             

27.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.12.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0036 S‐032020100 228.38$                                                
27.30.22.11.0037 S‐032020100 987.16$                                                

27.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 1,981.54$                                             
27.30.22.11.0035 S‐032020100 172.83$                                                

27.30.22.11.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.11.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.11.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0026 S‐032020100 151.50$                                                
27.30.22.11.0027 S‐032020100 387.24$                                                

27.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 183.82$                                                
27.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

26.30.22.42.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
26.30.22.42.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 130 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

27.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.34.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.32.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.31.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.31.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.24.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.24.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.24.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 407.38$                                                
27.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 302.29$                                                

27.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 422.81$                                                
27.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 861.27$                                                

27.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 311.71$                                                
27.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 225.29$                                                

27.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 194.99$                                                
27.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 209.17$                                                

27.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 2,356.65$                                             
27.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 247.36$                                                

27.30.22.14.0001 S‐032020100 216.86$                                                
27.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 238.85$                                                

10/17/2019 Page 131 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

27.30.22.41.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.34.0009 S‐032020100 880.75$                                                
27.30.22.34.0010 S‐032020100 2,396.07$                                             

27.30.22.34.0006 S‐032020100 1,338.66$                                             
27.30.22.34.0007 S‐032020100 320.03$                                                

10/17/2019 Page 132 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

27.30.22.43.0029 S‐032020100 242.54$                                                
27.30.22.43.0031 S‐032020100 1,592.03$                                             

27.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 382.43$                                                
27.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 447.99$                                                

27.30.22.43.0024 S‐032020100 86.41$                                                   
27.30.22.43.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 215.12$                                                
27.30.22.43.0022 S‐032020100 154.36$                                                

27.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 163.39$                                                
27.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 1,249.80$                                             

27.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 131.82$                                                
27.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 139.85$                                                

27.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.43.0015 S‐032020100 123.10$                                                

27.30.22.42.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.42.0029 S‐032020100 89.55$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.42.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.42.0022 S‐032020100 543.11$                                                

27.30.22.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.42.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.42.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0137 S‐032020100 1,035.91$                                             
27.30.22.42.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0132 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0129 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0127 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0128 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0125 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0126 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0123 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0124 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0121 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0122 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0119 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0120 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0118 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.41.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
27.30.22.41.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 133 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

28.30.22.21.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 265.07$                                                

28.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 1,721.51$                                             
28.30.22.14.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0028 S‐032020100 1,406.10$                                             
28.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 5,672.54$                                             

28.30.22.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.11.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 547.26$                                                
28.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 472.77$                                                

28.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.11.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

27.30.22.43.0032 S‐032020100 181.60$                                                
27.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 134 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

28.30.22.32.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.31.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.31.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.31.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.31.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 664.76$                                                

28.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0009 S‐032020100 209.38$                                                
28.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.24.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0116 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0117 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0114 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0115 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0112 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0113 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0110 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0111 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0100 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0101 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0098 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0099 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0097 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.21.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.21.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 135 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

28.30.22.42.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.42.0001 S‐032020100 171.89$                                                

28.30.22.41.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.41.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.41.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.41.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.34.0016 S‐032020100 2,326.35$                                             
28.30.22.34.0017 S‐032020100 256.15$                                                

28.30.22.34.0014 S‐032020100 1,351.46$                                             
28.30.22.34.0015 S‐032020100 180.06$                                                

28.30.22.34.0012 S‐032020100 246.98$                                                
28.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 54.10$                                                   

28.30.22.34.0009 S‐032020100 304.66$                                                
28.30.22.34.0011 S‐032020100 398.16$                                                

28.30.22.34.0007 S‐032020100 307.16$                                                
28.30.22.34.0008 S‐032020100 296.45$                                                

28.30.22.33.0043 S‐032020100 423.08$                                                
28.30.22.34.0006 S‐032020100 2,425.77$                                             

28.30.22.33.0041 S‐032020100 159.58$                                                
28.30.22.33.0042 S‐032020100 580.73$                                                

28.30.22.33.0039 S‐032020100 342.46$                                                
28.30.22.33.0040 S‐032020100 600.81$                                                

28.30.22.33.0037 S‐032020100 3,656.26$                                             
28.30.22.33.0038 S‐032020100 352.61$                                                

28.30.22.33.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.33.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.32.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.32.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 136 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.11.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.44.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.44.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 709.47$                                                

28.30.22.44.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.44.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.44.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

28.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 635.76$                                                
28.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 441.33$                                                

28.30.22.43.0025 S‐032020100 839.45$                                                
28.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 149.28$                                                

28.30.22.43.0023 S‐032020100 1,496.81$                                             
28.30.22.43.0024 S‐032020100 3,379.39$                                             

28.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 1,316.30$                                             
28.30.22.43.0019 S‐032020100 734.52$                                                

28.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.43.0009 S‐032020100 763.37$                                                

28.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
28.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 137 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.13.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.12.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.11.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.11.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 138 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.21.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.21.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.13.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.13.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 139 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.31.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.24.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.24.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.24.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.24.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.24.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.24.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.23.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 140 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0090 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0089 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.31.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.31.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 141 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.33.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0086 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0087 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0085 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0080 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.32.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.32.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 142 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.34.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.33.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.33.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 143 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.41.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0109 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0107 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0108 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0105 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0106 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0103 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0104 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0096 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0102 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0094 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0095 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0092 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0093 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0088 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0091 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0079 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.34.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.34.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 144 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

29.30.22.42.0075 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0076 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0074 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.41.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.41.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 145 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

30.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.44.0028 S‐032020100 1,863.56$                                             

29.30.22.44.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.44.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.44.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.44.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0014 S‐032020100 651.27$                                                
29.30.22.44.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.44.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.44.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.44.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.44.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.44.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.43.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.43.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

29.30.22.42.0077 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
29.30.22.42.0078 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 146 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

30.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0073 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0059 S‐032020100 755.13$                                                

30.30.22.11.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.11.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.11.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 147 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

30.30.22.22.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 148 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.11.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0038 S‐032020100 707.09$                                                
32.30.22.11.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

31.30.22.23.0013 S‐032020100 169.74$                                                
31.30.22.24.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

31.30.22.23.0011 S‐032020100 277.76$                                                
31.30.22.23.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
31.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 219.69$                                                

31.30.22.22.0018 S‐032020100 311.71$                                                
31.30.22.22.0021 S‐032020100 212.95$                                                

31.30.22.22.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
31.30.22.22.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
31.30.22.22.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
31.30.22.22.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
31.30.22.22.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

31.30.22.22.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
31.30.22.22.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

31.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 6,643.38$                                             
31.30.22.13.0013 S‐032020100 1,118.28$                                             

30.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.23.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.23.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0060 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0061 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0059 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

30.30.22.22.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
30.30.22.22.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 149 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.13.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0006 S‐032020100 70.16$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.12.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0072 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.12.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0070 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0071 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.11.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.11.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 150 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.14.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0003 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0083 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0084 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0081 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0082 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0057 S‐032020100 127.65$                                                
32.30.22.13.0058 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0054 S‐032020100 110.60$                                                
32.30.22.13.0055 S‐032020100 582.38$                                                

32.30.22.13.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.13.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.13.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 151 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.14.0192 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0194 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0190 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0191 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0188 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0189 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0186 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0187 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0184 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0185 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0181 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0183 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0179 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0180 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0177 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0178 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0175 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0176 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0173 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0174 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0171 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0172 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0169 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0170 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0167 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0168 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0165 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0166 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0163 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0164 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0161 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0162 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0158 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0156 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0157 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0153 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0154 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0151 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0152 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0149 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0150 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0147 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0148 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0145 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0146 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0143 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0144 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0141 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0142 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0139 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0140 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0137 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0138 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0135 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0136 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0133 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0134 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0130 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0131 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.14.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 152 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

32.30.22.32.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.31.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.31.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.31.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.31.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.31.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.31.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0046 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0047 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0044 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0043 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0038 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0021 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0015 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0012 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.21.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.14.0195 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.21.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 153 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

33.30.22.23.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
33.30.22.23.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
33.30.22.23.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

33.30.22.22.0036 S‐032020100 4,545.97$                                             
33.30.22.23.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

33.30.22.22.0027 S‐032020100 323.43$                                                
33.30.22.22.0031 S‐032020100 825.45$                                                

33.30.22.21.0018 S‐032020100 337.68$                                                
33.30.22.22.0024 S‐032020100 322.25$                                                

32.30.22.42.0162 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0246 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0159 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0161 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0020 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0158 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0017 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0019 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0014 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0016 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0011 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0013 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0009 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0010 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0007 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0008 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0005 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0006 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.42.0002 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0004 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.33.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.42.0001 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0068 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0069 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0066 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0067 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0064 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0065 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0062 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0063 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0056 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0057 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0054 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0055 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0052 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0053 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0050 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0051 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0048 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0049 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0041 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0042 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0039 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0040 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0036 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0037 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0035 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0033 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0031 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0028 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0027 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0024 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0025 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

32.30.22.32.0022 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
32.30.22.32.0023 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 154 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



AMOUNTSPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODEPARCEL ID NUMBER

33.30.22.23.0053 S‐032020100 79.38$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0051 S‐032020100 53.58$                                                   
33.30.22.23.0052 S‐032020100 53.58$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0047 S‐032020100 55.57$                                                   
33.30.22.23.0050 S‐032020100 1,359.38$                                             

33.30.22.23.0045 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
33.30.22.23.0046 S‐032020100 55.57$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0043 S‐032020100 2,302.02$                                             
33.30.22.23.0044 S‐032020100 51.60$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0033 S‐032020100 1,772.56$                                             
33.30.22.23.0034 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0030 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
33.30.22.23.0032 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

33.30.22.23.0026 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   
33.30.22.23.0029 S‐032020100 50.40$                                                   

10/17/2019 Page 155 of 155
VLAWMO

Pay 2020 Storm Water Certification



VLAWMO Resolution 06-2019  1 | P a g e  

RESOLUTION 06-2019 
Of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization (VLAWMO) 

 
October 23, 2019 

The Board of Directors of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization met 
in a regular meeting at the Vadnais Heights City Hall on Wednesday, the 23rd  day of October, 
2018 at 7:00 o'clock p.m. 

The following members were present: 
 Jim Lindner, City of Gem Lake 
 Dan Jones, City of White Bear Lake 

Rob Rafferty, City of Lino Lakes 
Patricia Youker, City of Vadnais Heights 

 Ed Prudhon, Town of White Bear 
Marty Long, City of North Oaks 

 
The following members were absent:  
 
 
 

Director __________ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

 

RESOLUTION 06-2019 
 

A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING STORM SEWER UTILITY CHARGES TO THE 
COUNTY AUDITOR TO BE ASSESSED ON REAL ESTATE TAXES PAYABLE IN 

2018. 
 

WHERAS, Minnesota Law 2008, Chapter 366, Article 6, Section 47 provides that the 
Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization may certify to the County Auditors the 
amounts of storm sewer utility charges to be collected on said premises the ensuing year; and 

WHEREAS, the Storm Sewer Utility (SSU) Rule of the Vadnais Lake Area Water 
Management Organization, provides that the watershed may certify to the County Auditors the 
amounts of unpaid utility charges to be collected as part of the tax levy/special assessments on 
said premises the ensuing year;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE VADNAIS 

LAKE AREA WATER MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION, AS FOLLOWS:  



VLAWMO Resolution 06-2019  2 | P a g e  

1. Attachments 1 and 2 attached hereto and made a part thereof by reference is a list of 
parcels of real property lying within the VLAWMO limits of which have surface water runoff 
and on which there are service charges payable in 2020.  

2. The Board hereby certifies said list and requests the Ramsey County Auditor and Anoka 
County Auditor to include in the real estate taxes/assessments due the amount set forth in 
Attachments 1 and 2 with taxes/assessments due and payable in 2020. 

3. The VLAWMO Administrator is directed to tender a certified copy of this Resolution to 
the Ramsey and Anoka County Departments of Property Records and Revenue. 

The motion for adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member 
Director Jones and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

Directors:  

and the following voted against the same:  

None 

Whereupon the resolution was declared passed and adopted. 
 

 
 
__________________________________________ ________________________ 
James Lindner, Chair     Date 
 
VADNAIS LAKE AREA WATER MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION  
 
 

 
I, the undersigned, Administrator of the Vadnais Lake Area Water Management 

Organization, hereby certify that I have carefully compared and attached the foregoing extract of 
minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said watershed held on the 23rd day of 
October 2019, with the original thereof on file in my office.  

 
WITNESSED BY the Watershed Administrator this 23th day of October 2019. 

_____________________________ 
Stephanie McNamara, Administrator 
 
 



 

 
  800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  
 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Dawn Tanner 
Date: October 23, 2019 
Re:  V. A. 3. Revenue Bond Note: Authorization to send to MPCA 

The Loan Agreement was signed and submitted to MPCA following the August Board meeting.  
 
The remaining step to finalize release of loan funds requires VLAWMO to authorize sending the Revenue 
Bond Note to MPCA. The Revenue Bond Note has been in process with the attorney at Kennedy and 
Graven, Chartered (Mpls) for the past couple of months. A final decision and resolution (Res. 07-2019) 
are included in the packet for review, presentation during the meeting, adoption by the Board, and 
authorization for VLAWMO staff to send the Revenue Bond Note to MPCA. 
 
The Revenue Bond Note uses the JPA amendment, allowing VLAWMO to assume debt, to authorize 
VLAWMO to borrow funds for the Lambert Lake project “in the amount of $400,000 or so much as is to 
be disbursed and repaid in accordance with the terms of the Clean Water Partnership Loan Agreement.” 
The terms of the Clean Water Partnership Loan Agreement allow up to twice the original loan amount to 
be borrowed using an internal MPCA amendment process. This allows adjustments in the event that 
actual costs are higher than originally anticipated costs.  
 
Recommendations from SEH, presented to the Board during the August regular meeting, include 
estimated costs for replacement sheetpile at Lambert Lake. Because of additional required depth to 
stabilized new sheetpile, using information from the resistivity survey completed during summer 2019, 
estimated costs exceed the original estimate. SEH estimates that the replacement sheetpile will cost 
$500,000. VLWAMO has been in communication with MPCA about this cost increase. VLAWMO staff 
requested that we wait to amend the loan until after a bid is accepted for construction, so that we fully 
understand actual costs to the best of our ability and amend at that time. MPCA has agreed that is an 
acceptable way to proceed. Staff plans to request an amendment by March, if plans for Lambert Lake 
proceed according to schedule.  
 
 

Recommendation: Staff requests that the Board review, present during the meeting, adopt Res. 
07-2019, and authorize sending the Revenue Bond Note to MPCA to finalize release of loan 

funds for the Lambert Lake project. 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


614955v1VA245-3 

Extract of Minutes of Meeting 
of the Board of Directors of the Vadnais Lake Area  

Watershed Management Organization 
 
 
 Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Vadnais Lake Area 

Watershed Management Organization, was duly called and held at the Vadnais Heights City Hall in the City 

of Vadnais Heights, Minnesota on Wednesday, the 23rd day of October, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. 

 The following members were present:   

 

and the following were absent:   

 

***                              ***                              *** 

 Member ___________ presented the following written resolution, the reading of which was 

dispensed with by unanimous consent, and moved its adoption: 



614955v1VA245-3 2 

RESOLUTION NO. _________ 
 

ACCEPTING THE OFFER OF THE MINNESOTA POLLUTION 
CONTROL AGENCY TO PURCHASE A TAXABLE STORM 
WATER REVENUE NOTE, SERIES 2019, IN THE ORIGINAL 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $400,000; PROVIDING 
FOR ITS ISSUANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH A CLEAN WATER 
PARTNERSHIP LOAN AGREEMENT 

 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Vadnais Lake Area Watershed 
Management Organization, Minnesota (“VLAWMO”), as follows: 
 
 Section 1. Recitals. 
 

(a) The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (the “MPCA”) is authorized pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes, Sections 103F.701 through 103F.755, as amended (the “Clean Water Partnership 
Law”), to provide loans to political subdivisions of the State of Minnesota (the “State”) to fund 
eligible costs of the construction of facilities to protect and improve surface and ground water in the 
State through its Clean Water Partnership Loan Program (the “Program”). 

 
(b) VLAWMO is a joint powers entity established under Minnesota Statutes, Section 

471.59 and Sections 103B.201 through 103B.253, both as amended. 
 
The Cities of Gem Lake, Lino Lakes, North Oaks, Vadnais Heights and White Bear Lake 

and the Town of White Bear (the “Members”) comprising VLAWMO have entered into a Second 
Amendment (2019) to the Joint Powers Agreement to Protect and Manage the Vadnais Lake Area 
Watershed (the “Joint Powers Agreement”). 

 
(c) VLAWMO is authorized by the Clean Water Partnership Law and its Joint Powers 

Agreement to borrow money from the MPCA for certain eligible activities and to issue its notes or 
other obligations for the purpose evidencing its obligation to repay such a loan.  VLAWMO has 
applied for a loan from the MPCA pursuant to the Program (the “Loan”) to finance the 
implementation of the Vadnais Lake Area Watershed Management Organization Bacteria, Sediment 
and Nutrient Reduction Project (the “Project”). 

 
(d) The MPCA has offered to make the Loan to VLAWMO in the amount of $400,000 

or so much as is to be disbursed and repaid in accordance with the terms of the Clean Water 
Partnership Loan Agreement (the “Project Loan Agreement”), between VLAWMO and the MPCA, 
in substantially the form now on file with the Administrator and attached hereto as EXHIBIT A.  
The Project Loan Agreement, as executed, is incorporated herein by reference.  

 
(e) VLAWMO is authorized to issue its obligations pursuant to its Joint Powers 

Agreement and the Clean Water Partnership Law, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, and 
Minnesota Statutes, Sections 471.59, and Sections 103B.201 through 103B.253, all as amended 
(collectively, the “Act”), for the purpose of financing the construction of the Project. 

 
(f) In accordance with Section 475.60, subdivision 2(4) of the Act, VLAWMO is 

authorized to issue obligations to a board, department or agency of the State by negotiation and 
without advertisement for bids and the MPCA is, and has represented that it is, a board, department 
or agency of the State. 



614955v1VA245-3 3 

 
(g) Contracts for the Project have been or will be made by VLAWMO with the 

approval of the MPCA and all other State and federal agencies of whose approval is required. 
 

 Section 2. Acceptance of Offer; Payment; Denomination. 
 

(a) VLAWMO hereby accepts the offer of the MPCA to purchase the Taxable Storm 
Water Revenue Note, Series 2019 (the “Note”), to be issued by VLAWMO in the original aggregate 
principal amount of $400,000, and to pay therefor the par amount of the Note as provided below, and 
the sale of the Note is awarded to the MPCA.  Payment for the Note is to be disbursed in installments 
as eligible costs of the Project are reimbursed or paid, all as provided in the Project Loan Agreement.   

 
(b) The Note is to be issued in the aggregate principal amount of $400,000, originally 

and nominally dated as of the date of delivery, as a fully registered Note without coupons.  The Note 
will be in the denomination of the entire principal amount thereof, numbered R-1, and will mature in 
the anticipated installment amounts as specified in EXHIBIT B attached hereto subject to 
adjustment in accordance with the Project Loan Agreement.  So long as the repayments are made on 
time, the Note shall not accrue interest.  In the event that VLAWMO does not make its regularly 
scheduled payments, the Note shall be subject to a penalty of two percent (2%) per annum on the 
principal balance owed commencing on the date repayment is due and continuing until the payment 
is received by the MPCA. 

 
(c) The Note is subject to redemption and prior payment as provided in the Project 

Loan Agreement. 
 
(d) Principal in the installment amounts set out in the Note are payable by wire transfer, 

or if by check or draft of VLAWMO or its designated registrar, mailed the last business day prior to 
the payment date (each June 15 and December 15) to the registered holder thereof at the holder’s 
address as it appears on the bond register at the close of business on the fifth day (whether or not a 
business day) immediately preceding the payment date.  The Administrator is hereby appointed as 
the initial registrar, transfer agent, authenticating agent, and paying agent of VLAWMO with respect 
to the Note. 

 
 Section 3. Date.  The Note will be a fully registered negotiable obligation, dated as of date of 
delivery and issued forthwith.  The Note shall be issued in substantially the form attached hereto as 
EXHIBIT B. 
 
 Section 4. Execution.  The Note is to be executed on behalf of VLAWMO by the manual or 
facsimile signatures of its Chair and Administrator and is to be authenticated by the manual signature of the 
Administrator, acting as authenticating agent of VLAWMO.  In the event of disability or resignation or other 
absence of any of such officers, the Note may be signed by any officer who is authorized to act on behalf of 
such absent or disabled officer.  If an officer whose signature will appear on the Note ceases to be such 
officer before the delivery of the Note, such officer’s signature will nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all 
purposes, the same as if such officer had remained in office until delivery. 
 
 The Administrator is authorized and directed to obtain a copy of the proposed approving legal 
opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, as bond counsel to VLAWMO, and to 
cause the opinion to be printed on or accompany the Note. 
 



614955v1VA245-3 4 

 Section 5. Delivery; Application of Proceeds.  The Note when so prepared and executed will 
be delivered by the Administrator to the MPCA prior to any disbursements pursuant to the Project Loan 
Agreement, and the purchaser is not obliged to see to the proper application thereof. 
 
 Section 6. Storm Water Fund and Accounts.  There shall be maintained a separate fund in 
VLAWMO treasury designated as the Storm Water Fund (the “Storm Water Fund”).  The Administrator and 
all officials and employees concerned therewith will establish and maintain financial records of the receipts 
and disbursements of the VLAWMO’s storm water system (the “Storm Water System”) in accordance with 
this resolution and the Joint Powers Agreement.  There will be maintained in the Storm Water Fund, in 
addition to any accounts previously created, the following three (3) separate accounts: 
 

(a) A Capital Account to which will be credited all proceeds from the sale of the Note.  
The Note is the only source of money to be credited to the Capital Account.  It is recognized that the 
sale proceeds of the Note are received in reimbursement for costs expended on the Project or in 
direct payment of such costs, and that accordingly the money need not be placed in the Capital 
Account upon receipt but may be applied immediately to reimburse the source from which the 
expenditure was made.  Money in the Capital Account is to be used solely for the purpose of paying 
for the cost of constructing the Project, including all costs enumerated in Section 475.65 of the Act, 
provided that such money may only be expended for costs and expenses which are permitted under 
the Project Loan Agreement.  Upon completion of the Project and the payment of the costs thereof, 
any surplus is to be transferred to the Debt Service Account.  

 
(b) An Operation and Maintenance Account into which are to be paid all gross 

revenues and earnings derived from the operation of the Storm Water System, including all 
charges for the service, use and availability of and connection to the Storm Water System, 
including without limitation the fees and assessments charged to property owners, when 
collected, and all money received from the sale of any facilities or equipment of the Storm Water 
System or any by-products thereof.  From this account there will be paid all the normal, 
reasonable and current costs of operating, maintaining, and insuring the Storm Water System, 
including salaries, wages, costs of materials and supplies, necessary legal, engineering and 
auditing services, and all other items that, by sound accounting practices, constitute normal, 
reasonable and current costs of operating and maintenance, but excluding any allowance for 
depreciation, extraordinary repairs and payments into any debt service account.  All money 
remaining in the Operation and Maintenance Account after paying or providing for the foregoing 
items constitutes, and is referred to in this resolution as, “net revenues.” 

 
(c) A Debt Service Account into which are irrevocably pledged or credited (i) net 

revenues of the Storm Water System in an amount sufficient, with other money, to pay the 
principal of and interest, if any, on the Note when due; (ii) all investment earnings on money held 
in the Debt Service Account; (iii) any amounts transferred from the Capital Account; and (iv) any 
amounts authorized under the Clean Water Partnership Law and any other money which is 
properly available and is appropriated by the VLAWMO Board of Directors to the Debt Service 
Account.  The money in this account may be used only to pay or prepay the principal of the Note and 
to pay interest, if any on the Note and any other obligations hereafter issued and made payable from 
this account. 

 
(d) Excess net revenues not required for the purposes of the Storm Water Fund may be 

used for any proper purpose. 
 

 Section 7. Pledge to Produce Revenues.  In accordance with the Act, VLAWMO hereby 
covenants and agrees with the holder of the Note that it will impose and collect charges for the service, use 



614955v1VA245-3 5 

and availability of any connection to the Storm Water System, at the times and in the amounts required to 
produce net revenues that, along with other funds of VLAWMO, ae adequate to pay all principal and interest 
when due on the Note. 
 
 Section 8. Project Loan Agreement.  The provisions of this resolution relating to the Note are 
intended to be consistent with the provisions of the Project Loan Agreement, and to the extent that any 
provision in the Project Loan Agreement is in conflict with this resolution as it relates to the Note, that 
provision controls.  The execution and delivery of the Project Loan Agreement by the Administrator of 
VLAWMO as authorized on the date hereof and payment thereunder in accordance with this resolution is 
hereby ratified.  The Project Loan Agreement must be attached to the Note if the holder of the Note is any 
person other than the MPCA. 
 
 Section 9. Records and Certificates.  The officers of VLAWMO are hereby authorized and 
directed to prepare and furnish to the MPCA, and to the attorneys approving the legality of the issuance of the 
Note, certified copies of all proceedings and records of VLAWMO relating to the Note and to the financial 
condition and affairs of VLAWMO, and such other affidavits, certificates and information as are required to 
show the facts relating to the legality and marketability of the Note as the same appear from the books and 
records under their custody and control, or as otherwise known to them, and all such certified copies, 
certificates and affidavits including any heretofore furnished, are to be deemed representations of VLAWMO 
as to the facts recited therein.   
 
 Unless litigation has commenced and is pending questioning the Note, revenues pledged for the 
payment of the Note, or the organization of VLAWMO or the incumbency of its officers, the Chair and the 
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver to the MPCA at the closing a suitable 
certificate as to absence of material litigation, and the Administrator is authorized and directed to execute and 
deliver to the MPCA at the closing a certification as to payment for and delivery of the Note. 
 
 Section 10. Designation of Project Representative.  VLAWMO Board hereby designates the 
Administrator or the Program Development Coordinator of VLAWMO as the person responsible for 
representing VLAWMO in all matters which, in accordance with the terms of the Project Loan Agreement, 
do not specifically require action by VLAWMO.  The VLAWMO Board of Directors hereby designates the 
Administrator or the Program Development Coordinator of VLAWMO as the person responsible for 
executing all requests for disbursements of the Loan under the Project Loan Agreement on behalf of 
VLAWMO. 
 
 Section 11. Severability.  If any section, paragraph or provision of this resolution is held to be 
invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the validity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph or 
provision will not affect any of the remaining provisions of this resolution. 
 
 Section 12. Headings.  Headings in this resolution are included for convenience of reference 
only and are not a part hereof, and do not limit or define the meaning of any provision hereof. 
 
 The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member 

___________________, and upon vote being taken thereon the following members voted in favor of the 

motion:   

 

and the following voted against:   



614955v1VA245-3 6 

 

whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 

 

 



614955v1VA245-3 A-1 

EXHIBIT A  
 

PROJECT LOAN AGREEMENT 
 
 
  



614955v1VA245-3 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 
 

FORM OF NOTE 
 
 

No. R-1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA $400,000 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

VADNAIS LAKE AREA WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION 
 

TAXABLE STORM WATER REVENUE NOTE 
SERIES 2019 

 
Date of Original Issue:  ____________, 2019 
 
 The Vadnais Lake Area Watershed Management Organization, a joint powers entity created by 
political subdivisions (VLAWMO”), certifies that it is indebted for value received and promises to pay to the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency or registered assigns, the principal sum of $400,000, or so much thereof 
as may have been disbursed on the dates and in the installments as follows: 
 

Date  Installment  Date  Installment 
       

December 15, 2022  $20,000  December 15, 2027  $20,000 
June 15, 2023  20,000  June 15, 2028  20,000 
December 15, 2023  20,000  December 15, 2028  20,000 
June 15, 2024  20,000  June 15, 2029  20,000 
December 15, 2024  20,000  December 15, 2029  20,000 
June 15, 2025  20,000  June 15, 2030  20,000 
December 15, 2025  20,000  December 15, 2030  20,000 
June 15, 2026  20,000  June 15, 2031  20,000 
December 15, 2026  20,000  December 15, 2031  20,000 
June 15, 2027  20,000  June 15, 2032  20,000 

 
This Note shall not accrue interest but is subject to a late penalty in accordance with the terms hereof. 
 
 Principal Payments.  This Note is given in accordance with the Clean Water Partnership Loan 
Agreement, dated _______________, 2019 (the “Project Loan Agreement”), between the Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency (the “MPCA”) and VLAWMO.  The principal installments will be paid in 
substantially the amounts and on the dates scheduled above; provided that (a) to the extent any principal 
amount of this Note is never disbursed, the amount of the principal not disbursed is to be applied to reduce 
each unpaid principal installment in the proportion that such installment bears to the total of all unpaid 
principal installments (i.e., the remaining principal payment schedule is to be reamortized to provide similarly 
level annual installments of total debt service payments); and (b) the first principal installment under this 
Note shall be due and payable no later than one year after the earliest of the following: (i) the Project 
Implementation Loan (as defined in the Project Loan Agreement) has been fully disbursed; (ii) the Project 
has been fully completed; or (iii) the Project Implementation Period (as defined in the Project Loan 
Agreement) has expired. 
 
 Principal and any premium due under this Note will be paid on each payment date by wire transfer of 
immediately available funds, or by check or draft mailed the last business day prior to the payment date to the 
registered holder thereof at the holder’s address as it appears on the bond register at the close of business on 



614955v1VA245-3 B-2 

the 5th day (whether or not a business day) immediately preceding the payment date in any coin or currency 
of the United States of America which at the time of payment is legal tender for public and private debts.   
 
 Late Payment Penalty.  In the event that VLAWMO does not make its regularly scheduled payments, 
this Note shall be subject to a penalty of two percent (2%) per annum on the principal balance owed 
commencing on the date repayment is due and continuing until the payment is received by the MPCA. 
 
 Redemption.  This Note is subject to optional or mandatory redemption and prepayment in whole or 
in part as provided in Section H(5) of the Project Loan Agreement.   
 
 Purpose.  This Note has been issued pursuant to and in full conformity with the Joint Powers 
Agreement of VLAWMO and the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota, including Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, Sections 471.59, and Sections 103B.201 through 103B.253, all as 
amended, and Sections 103F.701 through 103F.755, as amended, for the purpose of providing money to 
finance eligible project costs of VLAWMO’s the Vadnais Lake Area Watershed Management Organization 
Bacteria, Sediment and Nutrient Reduction Project, and is payable out of the Debt Service Account of the 
Storm Water Fund of VLAWMO, to which account have been pledged net revenues of VLAWMO’s storm 
water system.   
 
 Registration:  Transfer.  This Note must be registered in the name of the payee on the books of 
VLAWMO by presenting this Note for registration to the Administrator, who will endorse the 
Administrator’s name and note the date of registration opposite the name of the payee in the certificate of 
registration attached hereto.  Thereafter this Note may be transferred to a bona fide purchaser only by 
delivery with an assignment duly executed by the registered owner or owner’s legal representative, and 
VLAWMO may treat the registered owner as the person exclusively entitled to exercise all the rights and 
powers of an owner until this Note is presented with such assignment for registration of transfer, 
accompanied by assurance of the nature provided by law that the assignment is genuine and effective, and 
until such transfer is registered on said books and noted hereon by the Administrator. 
 
 Fees Upon Transfer or Loss.  The Administrator may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover 
any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer of this Note and any legal or 
unusual costs regarding transfers and lost notes. 
 
 Project Loan Agreement.  The terms and conditions of the Project Loan Agreement are incorporated 
herein by reference and made a part hereof.  The Project Loan Agreement may be attached to this Note and 
must be attached to this Note if the holder of this Note is any person other than the MPCA.   
 
 This Note is a special, limited obligation of VLAWMO.  This Note is not a general obligation of 
VLAWMO or any of its members and the taxing power or revenues of members of VLAWMO are not 
pledged to the payment of the Note or interest thereon.  Principal of and interest on this Note are payable 
solely from the revenues pledged herein.  Neither this Note nor the obligations or agreements of LOGIS shall 
be construed to constitute an indebtedness of the members of VLAWMO within the meaning of any 
constitutional or statutory limitation whatsoever nor constitute or give rise to pecuniary liability or be a 
charge against the general credit or taxing powers of the members of VLAWMO. 
 
 IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts, conditions and things required by the 
Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be performed precedent to and 
in the issuance of this Note, have been done, have happened and have been performed in regular and due 
form, time and manner required by law; that VLAWMO has covenanted and agreed with the holder of this 
Note that it will impose and collect charges for the water system at the times and in amounts necessary to 
produce net revenues adequate to pay all principal and interest when due on this Note; and that this Note, 



614955v1VA245-3 B-3 

together with all other debts of VLAWMO outstanding on the date hereof, being the date of its actual 
issuance and delivery, does not exceed any constitutional, or statutory limitation of indebtedness. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Vadnais Lake Area Watershed Management Organization, has 
caused this Note to be executed with the manual or facsimile signatures of its Chair and Administrator, both 
as of the nominal date of original issue specified above. 
 
 

VADNAIS LAKE AREA WATERSHED 
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION, 
MINNESOTA 
 
 
By   
Its  Chair 
 
 
By   
Its  Administrator 

 
_____________________________________ 

 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

AND REGISTRATION 
 
 This is the Note described above and has been registered as to the principal and interest in the name 
of the Registered Owner identified below on the registration books of the Administrator of the Vadnais Lake 
Area Watershed Management Organization.  The transfer of ownership of the principal amount of this Note 
may be made only by the Registered Owner or by the Registered Owner’s legal representative last noted 
below. 
 

 
Date of Registration 

  
Registered Owner 

 Signature of 
Administrator 

     
 
 

 Minnesota Pollution Control Authority 
Federal Employer I.D. No. _________ 

  

 
 

 



614955v1VA245-3 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  )  
              ) 

VADNAIS LAKE AREA   ) 
WATERSHED     ) 
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION ) 
 
 
 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Administrator of the Vadnais Lake Area 

Watershed Management Organization (“VLAWMO”), do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the 

attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the VLAWMO Board held on October 23, 

2019, with the original thereof on file in my office and the same is a full, true and correct copy thereof, 

insofar as the same relates to the issuance and sale of VLAWMO’s Taxable Storm Water Revenue Note, 

Series 2019, in the original aggregate principal amount of $400,000. 

 WITNESS My hand as such Administrator  this ____ day of ___________, 2019. 

 

  
Administrator 
Vadnais Lake Area Watershed Management 
Organization 

 (SEAL) 
 
 

















614953v1VA245-3 

SIGNATURE AND NONLITIGATION CERTIFICATE 
 

_____________, 2019 
 

 
 We, the undersigned, being the duly qualified officers as shown beneath our signatures 
herewith, hereby certify and recite as follows: 
 
 As of the date stated hereafter and in accordance with the directions of the Board of 
Directors of the Vadnais Lake Area Watershed Management Organization (the “Issuer”), we have 
caused the proper manual signatures to be affixed to each of the obligations hereafter described (the 
“Note”). 
 
Name of Issue:  Taxable Storm Water Revenue Note, Series 2019 
 
Date of Original Issue:  Dated as of date of delivery 
 
Amount of Issue:  $400,000 
 
Denomination:  $400,000 
 
Interest Rate or Rates: 0.00%  
 
First Payment Date:  December 15, 2022 
 
Principal and Interest Payment Dates:  June 15 and December 15 in accordance with Attachment 2 
to the Project Loan Agreement. 
 
 We further certify that no obligations have been prepared, executed or issued pursuant to 
such authority except as above stated and that no litigation is now pending or threatened questioning 
the organization of the Issuer or the right, power and authority of its officers to execute and deliver 
said obligations, or in any manner questioning the validity of the Note. 
 
 We further certify the signatures shown below are the duly authorized signatures of the 
Chair and Administrator of the Issuer. 
  



 S-1 
614953v1VA245-3 

 
 WITNESS the undersigned officers have executed this Signature and Nonlitigation 
Certificate as of the date and year first above written. 
 
        

VADNAIS LAKE AREA WATERSHED 
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION 

 
 
         
       Chair 
 
 
         
       Administrator    
 



614951v1VA245-3 

 
 
 
 
 
_______________, 2019 
 
Vadnais Lake Area Watershed Management 
Organization 
800 County Road E 
Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
520 Lafayette Road North 
St. Paul, MN  55155-4194 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

This opinion is submitted in connection with the loan from the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency (the “MPCA”) to Vadnais Lake Area Watershed Management Organization (the “VLAWMO”), 
pursuant to the MPCA’s Clean Water Partnership Loan Program.  The loan is being made pursuant to the 
Project Implementation Loan Agreement, dated _________________, 2019 (the “Project Loan 
Agreement”), between the MPCA and VLAWMO, and is evidenced by VLAWMO’s Taxable Storm 
Sewer Revenue Note, Series 2019 (the “Note”), issued in the original aggregate principal amount of 
$400,000.  We have acted as bond counsel to VLAWMO in connection with the issuance of the Note.  
 

As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and 
other certifications of public officials furnished to us without undertaking to verify the same by 
independent investigation.  We have examined executed counterparts of the Project Loan Agreement and 
Note and a certified copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors of VLAWMO approving and 
authorizing execution and delivery thereof by VLAWMO (the “Resolution”). 
 

Based upon such examination, and assuming the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as 
originals, the conformity to original documents of all documents submitted to us as certified or 
photostatic copies and the authenticity of the originals of such documents, and the accuracy of the 
statements of fact contained in such documents, and based upon present Minnesota and federal laws 
(which excludes any pending legislation which may have a retroactive effect on or before the date 
hereof), regulations, rulings and decisions it is our opinion that:   
 

1. The Resolution was duly adopted at a meeting of the governing body of VLAWMO 
which was called and held pursuant to law and at which a quorum was present and acting throughout. 
 

2. The Project Loan Agreement and the Note have been duly authorized, executed and 
delivered and, assuming with respect to the Project Loan Agreement the due authorization, execution and 
delivery thereof by the MPCA, constitute binding and enforceable agreements of VLAWMO in 
accordance with their terms except to the extent limited by state and federal laws, rulings, decisions, and 
principles of equity affecting remedies and by bankruptcy, reorganization and other laws of general 
application relating to or affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights.  
 

3. The Note is a valid and binding special revenue obligation of VLAWMO and is payable 
from the net revenues of VLAWMO’s storm water system; provided that the enforceability (but not the 
validity) of the Note is subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles 
of equity, to the constitutional powers of the United States of America and to bankruptcy, insolvency, 
reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights heretofore or hereafter 
enacted.  



614951v1VA245-3 2 

 
5. We express no opinion as to the status of the interest on the Note for federal or state 

income tax purposes. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED 
 
 
By _______________________________ 

Gina Fiorini 



 

 
 
 
  800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  
 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Dawn Tanner & Stephanie McNamara 
Date: October 23, 2019 

Re:  V. B. Goose Lake formal recommendation to the City of White Bear Lake 
 
VLWAMO submitted the proposal for grant funding to conduct an alum treatment in Goose Lake 
following the August Board meeting. Results are expected from the Board of Water and Soil 
Resources in Jan. 
 
To support the maximum efficacy of the alum treatment, the VLAWMO formal recommendation to 
prohibit motorized boating for the duration of the alum treatment on East Goose Lake was submitted 
to the White Bear Lake City Council. That was presented as a Discussion item during the Oct. 8 
Council meeting. An ordinance was drafted by the City that will be presented to the Council during 
the Oct. 22 meeting. VLAWMO will give a short presentation to the Council during that meeting. There 
will also be public comment. There is vocal opposition from recreational boaters. 
  
Opposition and recommendations from VLAWMO will be considered by the Council. If a resolution 
moves forward, that needs to be submitted to MN DNR for review and a hearing. MN DNR would like 
to receive a draft ordinance that the City plans to move forward to begin their review and hearing 
process. 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


 

 
 
 

Date:    October 23, 2019 
 

To: Board of Directors  

From:   Brian Corcoran 

 
 
800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127  

www.vlawmo.org;  Office@vlawmo.org 

Re: V.C.1. Vadnais-Sucker Park RFP 
 
RFP’s (request for proposals) were sent to 7 consulting/delineation firms. Two firms did not respond, 
one firm responded stating they were going to pass on submitting a proposal, four firms’ submitted 
proposals. Proposals ranged from $16,000 to $74,950 to complete tasks outlined in the RFP for the 
Vadnais/Sucker wetland assessment. Most major wetlands within VLAWMO were delineated and 
ranked in the first wetland assessment in 1997. Phase I of the Wetland Assessment update is the 
Vadnais/Sucker subwatershed. RFP included a level 2 delineation of all wetlands, MNRAM (Minnesota 
routine assessment method) categorization of those wetlands, GIS (Geographic Information System) 
files of boundaries, wetland types, reference wetland locations, rare/endangered vegetation 
communities and areas for potential wetland restoration. Deliverables will include the GIS files and a 
report with descriptions and datasheets for all identified wetlands within Phase I. Project will start 
spring of 2020 and completion fall 2020. Staff and TEC recommends the Board enter into contract 
with the lowest reasonable bidder for Vadnais/Sucker Wetland Assessment Phase I. That bidder is 
S.E.H (Short, Elliott, Hendrickson) at a cost of $16,000. 
 

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


 

 
 

 
  800 County Road E E, Vadnais Heights, MN 55127 
  www.vlawmo.org;   Office@vlawmo.org  

 

To:  VLAWMO Board of Directors 
From:  Dawn Tanner 
Date: October 23, 2019 

Re:  V. C. 2. & 3. Wetlands 
 
2.  Conservation Partners Legacy Grant Proposal: 
 
Restoration at 4th and Otter Lake Road is underway and progressing well. Staff are looking at next 
steps to prepare the site for optimal function of the enhanced-sand-iron filter. That involves 
reestablishing understory plants with a focus on native ground cover. We are working with the City of 
White Bear Lake and MN DNR on a reseeding proposal for a Conservation Partners Legacy (CPL) grant 
for a total of $8636 (Shady woodland seed mix). That would include a 10% local match if awarded.  
 
  Staff and TEC request authorization from the Board to submit the CPL proposal (Due Nov. 18). 
 
 
 
3.  Otter Project Equipment Request: 
 
Staff propose purchasing radio telemetry equipment to begin prepping for the otter project, including 
testing the transmitter and receiver in different locations in the watershed to better understand 
strength of the signal and optimal receiver strategies. Equipment cost for telemetry portion of the 
project is: $1815. 
 
That includes: 
 
$695 Radio-telemetry receiver 
$960 Implant transmitters: (5 total; 2 purchased initially and only purchasing additional transmitters 

if and when needed) 
$960 is the total; $384 to be used at this time) 

$160 Antenna 
 
The MN Zoo proposal is in ($5,000) and will be considered following the Zoo Committee’s Oct. 15 
meeting. VLAWMO should receive notification sometime in Nov./Dec. The MN Zoo funding includes live-
trapping time for a local expert with experience trapping otters and working in the watershed. It also 
includes veterinary time and equipment for disease and heavy-metal sampling/analysis and 
conducting surgeries to implant transmitters.  
 
MN Zoo requested increased opportunity to involvement in the project for their staff. The Zoo is 
especially excited by the local, urban focus and a direct opportunity to participate in telemetry and 
wetland/priority habitat identification.  
 
The Fisheries, Wildlife, and Conservation Biology Club is also interested in being involved and plans to 
submit a proposal during spring semester to fund ~$2,500 of related veterinary equipment. Students 
and Zoo staff would like to be closely involved in the project. 
 
Scat sampling for parasite load has been initiated working with the Veterinary Diagnostic Lab at UMN. 
Sample-collection supplies and protocol are in place. Samples will be collected over the coming months 
with target collection in fall and spring. Cold winter temperatures are not conducive to analysis because 
parasites and eggs are likely to be damaged, which would inhibit detectability and identification.  

http://www.vlawmo.org/
mailto:Office@vlawmo.org


 
 

 
 
  Staff and TEC recommends purchasing telemetry equipment and testing over the winter.  
Staff proposes an expense of $1239 now, and the remaining $576 if and when additional 
transmitters are needed (fall 2021 would be the earliest additional transmitters might be needed).  

 


	II. BOD_Agenda_10_23_19
	III. October 2019 Fin RPT
	summary
	p&l
	check detail
	cc

	III. TEC Report 2019 October
	IV. A. BOD_Minutes_8_28_19
	MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	IV. B. October Project Update Reports
	V. A. 1.  EAW Public Hearing and Determination
	V. A. 1. EAW Comment letters and emails
	V. A. 1.  RES. 05-2019 EAW Determination
	V. A. 2.  SSU memo
	V. A. 2.  Pay 2020 Ramsey County Divisions - Pre Certification
	V. A. 2.  Pay 2020 Board Summary
	V. A. 2.  Pay 2020 Anoka County Certification - PRELIMINARY
	V. A. 2.  Pay 2020 Ramsey County Certification - PRELIMINARY
	V. A. 2. RES. 06-2019 Storm Sewer Utility
	V. A. 3a. MPCA Revenue Bond Note authorization
	V. A. 3b. Res 07-2019_revenue bond note
	V. A. 3c. Exhibit A CWP executed loan agreement Sept. 16 2019
	V. A. 3d. SIGNATURE_AND_NONLITIGATION_CERTIFICATE
	V. A. 3e. OPINION_OF_BOND_COUNSEL
	V. B.  Goose Lake update
	V. C. 1. Vadnais-Sucker Park RFP memo
	V. C. 2. CPL grant proposal and 3. Otter project



